
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, August 10, 2017 
at 

8:00 A.M. 

At 
Kern Health Systems 

5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 
Bakersfield, CA  93309 

The public is invited. 

For more information - please call (661) 664-5000. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

1 / 280





AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, August 10, 2017 

8:00 A.M. 

 
 
 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

Directors: Rhoades, McGlew, Deats, Hoffmann, Brar, Casas, Hinojosa, Judd,
Melendez, Patrick, Stewart 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

CLOSED SESSION 

1) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) –

2) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Chief Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957) –

3) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency designated representatives: Chief Deputy County Counsel, Gurujodha S.
Khalsa, and designated staff - Unrepresented Employee: Kern Health Systems
Chief Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957.6) –

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC 
DEVICES DURING BOARD MEETINGS. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

3 / 280



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 8/10/2017 
Regular Meeting 

9:00 A.M. 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS 
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" 
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA. CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE 
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO 
MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK 
QUESTIONS. IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE 
ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY 
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD CONCERNING THE 
ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

4) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members
may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take action
to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS
ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME
BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

5) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on
their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-6) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on June 8, 
2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVE 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

4 / 280



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 8/10/2017 
Regular Meeting 

7) Report  on  KHS Nominating Committee to fill the vacant board seat of Medi-Cal
Primary Care Representative – Outside Metro Bakersfield and recommend
selected candidate to the Board of Supervisors for appointment to Kern Health
Systems Board of Directors (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVE RECOMMENDED CANDIDATE; REFER TO KERN COUNTY BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS FOR APPOINTMENT

CA-8) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the second quarter ending June 30, 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-9) Proposed renewal and binding of employee benefit plans for medical, vision, dental,
life insurance, short-term and long-term disability, and long-term care effective
September 1, 2017 (Fiscal Impact: $5,146,470 Estimated; Budgeted) –
APPROVE

CA-10) Proposed renewal and binding of general liability insurance from October 1, 2017 
through September 30, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: $239,475 Estimated; Budgeted) - 
APPROVE 

11) Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 19 to Physician Services Agreement and
Amendment No. 36 to Hospital and Other Facility Services Agreement with Kern
Medical relating to services for Medi-Cal SPD enrollees pursuant to the
Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the transfer of public funds between the
County of Kern and the California Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
RETROACTIVE APPROVAL; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO
SIGN

CA-12) Proposed modification to the Kern Health Systems Tuition Assistance Program 
Policy (Fiscal Impact: $2,000 Estimated; Budgeted) – 
APPROVE 

CA-13)  Report on Kern Health Systems strategic plan for the second quarter ending June 
30, 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
RECEIVE AND FILE

14) Report on Owner Controlled Insurance Program (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

15) Report on Request for Statement of Qualifications – Subcontractors (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

16) Report on proposed work station cubicles procurement (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

5 / 280



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 8/10/2017 
Regular Meeting 

17) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for May 2017 and June 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-18) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through 
QNXT system for May 2017 and June 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE

19) Kern Health Systems Chief Medical Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

20) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE

CA-21) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare 
and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

CA-22) Proposed modifications to Kern Health Systems Drug Formulary (Fiscal Impact: 
None) –  
APPROVE 

CA-23) Miscellaneous Documents – 
RECEIVE AND FILE  

A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on June 2, 2017

ADJOURN TO THURSDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2) 

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with 
disabilities. Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate 
in a meeting of the Board of Directors may request assistance at the Kern Health 
Systems office, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California or by calling (661) 
664-5000. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with 
disabilities by making meeting material available in alternative formats. Requests for 
assistance should be made five (5) working days in advance of a meeting whenever 
possible. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

6 / 280



SUMMARY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, June 8, 2017 

8:00 A.M. 

BOARD RECONVENED 

Directors present: Rhoades, McGlew, Deats, Hoffmann, Casas, Hinojosa, Judd, Melendez,
Patrick, Stewart 

Directors absent: Brar 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconded the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A "CA" WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION.   

BOARD ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

Deats 

CLOSED SESSION 

1) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) –  SEE RESULTS BELOW

2) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Chief Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957) – SEE
RESULTS BELOW

8:45 A.M. 

BOARD RECONVENED 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

7 / 280



Summary – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 6/8/2017 
Regular Meeting 

REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION - 

Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING MAY 2017 of a 
provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING; 
DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON RICHARDSON, 
TOLENTINO, WILLIAMS-RICHMOND, HUDSON; DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED
FROM VOTING ON ANDRADE; KANURI, MANDVIWALA; DIRECTOR STEWART 
ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON DE GUZMAN 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING JUNE 2017 of a 
provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING;
DIRECTOR DEATS ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON ESHAGHPOUR; DIRECTOR 
HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON BRIONES, JETT, OGOT; 
DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON FROUSH; DIRECTOR 
STEWART ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON BRIONES, JETT, LOO, OGOT 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING MAY 2017 of a 
provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING; 
DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON BOREN, EPPANAPALLY;
DIRECTOR STEWART ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON ACEVEDO 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review
PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING JUNE 2017 of a 
provider (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A 
UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD 
APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING;
DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON ARREAZA, GARCIA, 
GAREWAL, HOFFMANN HOSPICE OF THE VALLEY INC., JOHNSTON, 
KENDALL, KENI, KOCSIS, PAUL-GORDON, SANDEN, SOLER, TAYLOR; 
DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON GILLI, KERN MEDICAL 
SAGEBRUSH PHARMACY, NGUYEN; DIRECTOR MCGLEW ABSTAINED FROM 
VOTING ON GARCIA; DIRECTOR STEWART ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON 
ARREAZA, GARCIA, GAREWAL, JOHNSTON, KENDALL, KENI, KOCSIS, PAUL-
GORDON, SANDEN, SOLER, TAYLOR 

Item No. 2 concerning PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION – 
Title: Chief Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957) - HEARD; NO 
REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

8 / 280



Summary – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 6/8/2017 
Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

3) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members
may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a
question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request
staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take action
to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE
LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME
BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

4) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on
their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

CA-5) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on April 13, 
2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVED 
McGlew-Deats: All Ayes; 1 Absent – Brar 

CA-6) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the first quarter ending March 31, 2017 
(Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
McGlew-Deats: All Ayes; 1 Absent - Brar 

NOTE: DIRECTOR JUDD ANNOUNCED THAT, DUE TO HIS CONTRACTUAL 
RELATIONSHIP WITH THE COUNTY OF KERN AND HIS APPOINTMENT AS 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF KERN MEDICAL, HE WOULD RECUSE 
HIMSELF FROM THE DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON ITEM 7 AND LEFT THE DAIS 
AT 8:51 A.M. 

7) Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 18 to Physician Services Agreement and
Amendment No. 35 to Hospital and Other Facility Services Agreement with Kern
Medical for Medi-Cal Managed Care Capitation Rate Range Increases pursuant to
the Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the transfer of public funds between the
County of Kern and the California Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN
Stewart-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 1 Abstention – Judd; 1 Absent – Brar

NOTE: DIRECTOR JUDD RETURNED TO THE DAIS AT 8:52 A.M. AFTER THE 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

9 / 280



Summary – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 6/8/2017 
Regular Meeting 

DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON ITEM 7 

NOTE: DIRECTOR MCGLEW ANNOUNCED THAT, DUE TO HIS EMPLOYMENT 
WITH KERN VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT, HE WOULD RECUSE HIMSELF 
FROM THE DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON ITEM 8 AND LEFT THE DAIS AT 8:52 
A.M. 

8) Proposed Retroactive Amendment to Hospital and Other Facility Services
Agreement with Kern Valley Hospital for Medi-Cal Managed Care Capitation Rate
Range Increases pursuant to the Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the
transfer of public funds between Kern Valley Healthcare District and the California
Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN
Patrick-Melendez: 9 Ayes; 1 Abstention - McGlew; 1 Absent - Brar

NOTE: DIRECTOR MCGLEW RETURNED TO THE DAIS AT 8:53 A.M. AFTER
THE DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON ITEM 8 

NOTE: DIRECTOR DEATS ANNOUNCED THAT, DUE TO HIS RELATIONSHIP
WITH TEHACHAPI VALLEY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT, HE WOULD RECUSE
HIMSELF FROM THE DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON ITEM 9 AND LEFT THE DAIS
AT 8:53 A.M.

9) Proposed Retroactive Amendment to Hospital and Other Facility Services
Agreement with Tehachapi Valley Hospital for Medi-Cal Managed Care Capitation
Rate Range Increases pursuant to the Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the
transfer of public funds between Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District and the
California Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN
Stewart-Patrick: 9 Ayes; 1 Abstention – Deats; 1 Absent – Brar

NOTE: DIRECTOR DEATS RETURNED TO THE DAIS AT 8:54 A.M. AFTER THE
DISCUSSION AND VOTE ON ITEM 9

CA-10)  Proposed renewal and binding of insurance coverages for crime, property, general 
liability, malpractice-professional liability, workers’ compensation, fiduciary liability, 
excess cyber insurance, managed care errors and omissions, earthquake insurance 
and flood insurance from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018  (Fiscal Impact:  
$290,000 Estimated; Budgeted) –  
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
McGlew-Deats: All Ayes; 1 Absent - Brar 

11) Proposed modification to Agreement with S.C. Anderson to extend Phase One
Project Completion Date (Fiscal Impact: None) – GREGORY BYNUM, GREGORY
D. BYNUM AND ASSOCIATES, HEARD; RECEIVED AND FILED
McGlew-Deats: All Ayes; 1 Absent - Brar

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

10 / 280



Summary – Board of Directors Page 5 
Kern Health Systems 6/8/2017 
Regular Meeting 

12) Report on Kern Health Systems 2017 School Wellness Program (Fiscal Impact:
None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Patrick-Hinojosa – All Ayes; 1 Absent – Brar

NOTE: DIRECTOR DEATS LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:36 A.M. PRIOR TO THE VOTE
ON ITEM 13 AND DID NOT RETURN

13) Report on Kern Health Systems new grievance tracking and reporting system
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Stewart-Casas: 9 Ayes; 2 Absent – Deats, Brar

CA-14) Report on Department of Health Care Services 2016 Medical Audit Results (Fiscal 
Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
McGlew-Deats: All Ayes; 1 Absent – Brar 

NOTE: DIRECTOR JUDD LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:38 A.M. PRIOR TO THE VOTE 
ON ITEM 15 AND DID NOT RETURN 

15) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for February 2017, March 2017
and April 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Casas-McGlew: 8 Ayes; 3 Absent – Deats, Brar, Judd

CA-16) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under 
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT
system for February 2017, March 2017 and April 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
McGlew-Deats: All Ayes; 1 Absent - Brar 

17) Kern Health Systems Health Services report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Patrick- Hinojosa – 8 Ayes; 3 Absent – Deats, Brar, Judd

NOTE: DIRECTOR HOFFMANN LEFT THE DAIS AT 10:15 A.M. PRIOR TO THE
VOTE ON ITEM 18 AND DID NOT RETURN

18) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED
Stewart-McGlew: 7 Ayes; 4 Absent – Deats, Hoffmann, Brar, Judd

CA-19) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare 
and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

11 / 280



Summary – Board of Directors Page 6 
Kern Health Systems 6/8/2017 
Regular Meeting 

APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
McGlew-Deats: All Ayes; 1 Absent - Brar 

CA-20) Proposed modifications to Kern Health Systems Drug Formulary (Fiscal Impact: 
None) –  
APPROVED 
McGlew-Deats: All Ayes; 1 Absent - Brar 

CA-21) Miscellaneous Documents – 
RECEIVED AND FILED    
McGlew-Deats: All Ayes; 1 Absent - Brar 

A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on April 7, 2017

ADJOURED TO THURSDAY, AUGUST 10, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 
McGlew 

/s/ Kimberly Hoffmann, Pharm.D., BCPP 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Kern Health Systems 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

12 / 280



To:   KHS Board of Directors   

From: KHS Nominating Committee 

Date:  August 10, 2017 

Re: Nominating Committee meeting to identify Qualified Candidate(s) for the Seat of 

“Med-Cal Primary Care Representative – Outside Metro Bakersfield” 

Background 

Chairman Rhoades requested 3 Board members to volunteer to serve on the Nominating 

Committee to identify and evaluate potential interested candidates to fill the position of “Med-

Cal Primary Care Representative – Outside Metro Bakersfield”.  Board members’ Dr. Melendez,

Dr. Hoffmann and Raji Brar volunteered to serve on the Committee.   

KHS Staff reached out to community provider network members, Kern County’s Clerk of the 

Board of Supervisors  and Kern County Medical Society to inform them of the open Board 

position and procedures for nominating interested qualified candidates. Candidates were asked to

complete the enclosed questionnaire (Attachment A).   

The KHS Nominating Committee convened on May 31st to evaluate each applicant for the open

Board seat before making its recommendation to the Kern Health Systems Board of Directors.   

Qualifications 

To qualify to serve on the Kern Health Systems Board in the role of  “Med-Cal Primary Care 

Representative – Outside Metro Bakersfield”, candidates must meet the following requirements:  

1. All Candidates must be at least twenty-one (21) years of age and shall be residents of or

employed within the County of Kern, State of California at the time of his or her appointment

and shall be chosen for their willingness and ability to effectively carry out the purposes of

KHS.

2. All Candidates for this Board seat shall provide health care services to KHS beneficiaries

within KHS’ service area pursuant to a provider services agreement with KHS and the

Candidate or the Candidate’s employer or agent.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

13 / 280



3. No Candidate shall be an employee, officer or director of or own or control more than ten

percent (10%) of the shares of stock in any other managed health care plan or health

maintenance organization.

4. All Candidates must be a Kern Health Systems participating primary care physician defined

as an Internist, Pediatrician, OB-GYN, Family Practice or General Practice practicing

exclusively outside metropolitan Bakersfield and who serves as the point of contact for

routine medical care for members assigned to them.

The Nominating Committee reviewed 11 applicants of which 3 met both the Board participation

criteria as defined in the bylaws and the definition of “Med-Cal Primary Care Representative – 

Outside Metro Bakersfield” (Attachment B). 

Procedure for Identifying and Recommending Candidate(s)  

Each of the three finalists was interviewed by the Committee on June 20th. The finalists included: 

 Chan Park M.D., Pediatrician, Shafter

 Timothy Lee M.D. Pediatrician, Taft

 Vijaykumar B. Patel, M.D. Internal Medicine, Delano

The Committee discussed with each candidate, their background, experience, interest and

reasons for wanting to serve on Kern Health Systems Board of Directors.  Following completion 

of the interview process, the Committee selected Vijaykumar Patel M.D as their nominee.  Dr.

Patel’s background summary is included under Attachment C..  

Requested Action 

The Nominating Committee recommends the Kern Health Systems Board of Directors submit to 

the Kern County Board of Supervisors, Vijaykumar Patel M.D. to fill the vacancy of Med-Cal 

Primary Care Representative – Outside Metro Bakersfield.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

14 / 280



May 3, 2017

Dear Provider: 

KHS is undertaking a search for a replacement of an unscheduled vacancy on our board of directors.

The vacancy is for the At-Large Traditional Medi-Cal Primary Care Representative (Outside Metro 

Bakersfield).   

Qualification for Board Seat 

 All candidates must be at least twenty-one (21) years of age and shall be residents of or employed

within the County of Kern, State of California at the time of his or her appointment and shall be

chosen for their willingness and ability to effectively carry out the purposes of KHS.

 All candidates shall provide health care services to KHS beneficiaries within KHS’ service area

pursuant to a provider services agreement with KHS and the Director or the Director’s employer

or agent.

 No candidate shall be employee, officer or director of or own or control more than ten percent

(10%) of the shares of stock in any other managed health care plan or health maintenance

organization.

Term of Office 

The Director shall hold office for a term of three (3) years and until the appointment and qualification 

of their successor.  A Director may serve a maximum of three (3) consecutive terms and is eligible 

to serve an additional three (3) terms after three (3) years have elapsed since the Director’s last 

service on the governing board.  

Application 

The application form is attached.  The deadline for submittal is May 19th.   Please submit application

to: 

Kern Health Systems  

Attn: KHS Nominating Committee 

9700 Stockdale Highway 

Bakersfield, CA  93311 

Questions regarding the attached material should be addressed to Sheilah Woods at 661-664-5010 

or sheilah.woods@khs-net.com. 

Sincerely, 

KHS Nominating Committee 

Attachment

Attachment A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

15 / 280



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

APPLICATION / NOMINEE INFORMATION FORM 

Contact Information 

Name 

Street Address 

City / State / Zip 

Phone Home Cell 

Business Name 

Business Address 

Business Phone 

E-Mail Address 

Educational Background 

Employment Background 

Civic Involvement 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

16 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Medi-Cal Primary Care Physician Questionnaire 

1. Are you a member of Kern Health Systems’ Provider Network?  If so, for how many years?

2. This position requires serving in the role of “Medi-Cal Primary Care Representative – Outside
Metro Bakersfield”.  List your practice location(s) outside of Bakersfield and the number of Kern
Family Health Care members currently signed to your practice.

3. Why are you wanting to serve as representative on the Kern Health Systems Board of
Directors?

4. What special skills or experiences can you offer to the Kern Health Systems Board of
Directors?

5. What vision do you see Kern Health Systems playing in promoting health for our members?
Our community?

6. What do you see as your role on the Board of Directors?

7. What do you see the Board’s role as to our members?

Signature 

Name (printed) 

Signature 

Date 

Our Policy 

It is the policy of this organization to provide equal opportunities without regard to race, color, religion,
national origin, gender, sexual preference, age, or disability. 

Thank you for completing this application form and for your interest in serving on our board. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

17 / 280



1
 -

 C
a
n
d
id

a
te

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

tw
e
n
ty

-o
n
e
 (

2
1
) 

y
e
a
rs

 o
f 

a
g
e
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 o
f 

K
e
rn

, 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
 a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
h
is

 o
r 

h
e
r 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll 

b
e
 c

h
o
s
e
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir

 w
ill

in
g
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 

K
H

S
.

2
 -

 C
a
n
d
id

a
te

s
 s

h
a
ll 

p
ro

v
id

e
 h

e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 K

H
S

 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

ri
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 K
H

S
’ 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 p

u
rs

u
a
n
t 

to
 a

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 K

H
S

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
r 

th
e
 

D
ir

e
c
to

r’
s
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

o
r 

a
g
e
n
t.

3
 -

 N
o
 c

a
n
d
id

a
te

 s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 a

n
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
, 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

o
r 

d
ir

e
c
to

r 
o
f 

o
r 

o
w

n
 o

r 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 t

e
n
 

p
e
rc

e
n
t 

(1
0
%

) 
o
f 

th
e
 s

h
a
re

s
 o

f 
s
to

c
k
 i
n
 a

n
y
 

o
th

e
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 c

a
re

 p
la

n
 o

r 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

rg
a
n
iz

a
ti
o
n
.

4
 -

 C
a
n
d
id

a
te

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 a

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 
M

e
d
i-

C
a
l 

p
ri

m
a
ry

 c
a
re

 p
h
y
s
ic

ia
n
* 

w
h
o
s
e
 o

ff
ic

e
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 

o
u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 l
im

it
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

it
y
 o

f 

B
a
k
e
rs

fi
e
ld

 b
u
t 

w
it
h
in

 K
e
rn

 C
o
u
n
ty

.

1

J
a
s
o
n
 H

e
lli

w
e
ll,

 M
.D

.

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 W

o
m

e
n
's

 H
e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
te

r

8
5
0
1
 B

ri
m

h
a
ll 

R
d
.,

 #
3
0
0

B
a
k
e
rs

fi
e
ld

, 
C

A
 9

3
3
1
2

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

Y
E

S
N

O
B

a
k
e
rs

fi
e
ld

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
ly

2

D
e
b
b
ie

 D
e
n
n
is

-J
o
h
n
s
o
n

D
e
b
b
ie

 D
e
n
n
is

-J
o
h
n
s
o
n
, 

M
.D

.,
 I

n
c
.

8
7
6
6
 S

u
n
s
e
t 

A
v
e
n
u
e

F
a
ir
 O

a
k
s
, 

C
A

  
9
5
6
2
8

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

Y
E

S
N

O
T

re
a
ts

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 f
o
r 

O
b
s
te

tr
ic

a
l 
C

a
re

 o
n
ly

. 
D

o
e
s
 

n
o
t 

s
e
rv

e
 a

s
 a

 P
C

P
.

3

V
in

o
d
 K

u
m

a
r,

 M
.D

.

V
a
s
c
u
la

r 
H

e
a
lt
h
 -

 T
h
e
 H

e
a
rt

 C
e
n
te

r

5
0
2
0
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

e
 D

ri
v
e

B
a
k
e
rs

fi
e
ld

, 
C

A
  

9
3
3
0
9

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

Y
E

S
N

O
C

a
rd

io
lo

g
is

t

4

R
a
s
h
a
 K

u
ra

n
, 

M
.D

.

K
a
s
h
a
 K

u
ra

n
, 

M
.D

. 
In

c
.

3
0
0
8
 S

ill
e
c
t 

A
v
e
n
u
e
, 

S
te

. 
2
0
5

B
a
k
e
rs

fi
e
ld

, 
C

A
  

9
3
3
0
8

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

Y
E

S
N

O
In

fe
c
ti
o
u
s
 D

is
e
a
s
e
 /

 B
a
k
e
rs

fi
e
ld

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
ly

5

T
im

o
th

y
 L

e
e
, 

M
.D

.

W
e
s
t 

S
id

e
 F

a
m

ily
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

e
n
te

r

1
0
0
 E

. 
N

o
rt

h
 S

tr
e
e
t

T
a
ft

, 
C

A
  

9
3
2
6
8

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

C
ri

te
ri

a
 m

e
t

6

M
ic

h
e
l 
A

. 
M

ic
h
a
e
l,
 M

.D
.

2
0
2
0
 T

ru
x
tu

n
 A

v
e
n
u
e

B
a
k
e
rs

fi
e
ld

, 
C

A
  

9
3
3
0
1

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

Y
E

S
N

O
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
S

u
rg

e
o
n

7

C
h
a
n
 P

a
rk

, 
M

.D
.

V
a
n
g

u
a
rd

 M
e
d
ic

a
l 
C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

5
6
5
 K

e
rn

 S
tr

e
e
t

S
h
a
ft

e
r,

 C
A

  
9
3
2
6
3

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

C
ri

te
ri

a
 m

e
t

8

A
s
h
o
k
 M

. 
P

a
rm

a
r

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 P

a
in

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

8
3
0
3
 B

ri
m

h
a
ll 

R
o
a
d
, 

B
ld

g
. 

1
5
0
0

B
a
k
e
rs

fi
e
ld

, 
C

A
 9

3
3
1
2

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

Y
E

S
N

O
A

n
e
s
th

e
s
io

lo
g

is
t

9

V
ija

y
k
u
m

a
r 

B
. 

P
a
te

l,
 M

.D
.

C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 M

e
d
ic

a
l 
G

ro
u
p

1
2
3
0
 J

e
ff

e
rs

o
n
 S

tr
e
e
t

D
e
la

n
o
, 

C
A

  
9
3
3
1
1

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

C
ri

te
ri

a
 m

e
t

1
0

A
n
u
ra

d
h
a
 R

a
o
, 

M
.D

.

C
lin

ic
a
 S

ie
rr

a
 V

is
ta

1
4
3
0
 T

ru
x
tu

n
 A

v
e
.,

 S
te

. 
4
0
0

B
a
k
e
rs

fi
e
ld

, 
C

A
  

9
3
3
0
1

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

Y
E

S
N

O
N

o
t 

e
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 o
u
ts

id
e
 B

a
k
e
rs

fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
  

S
N

P
 

a
ff

ill
ia

te
d
 

1
1

S
h
a
k
ti
 S

ri
v
a
s
ta

v
a
, 

M
.D

.

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
 H

o
s
p
it
a
lis

ts

5
5
0
 W

o
o
llo

m
e
s
 A

v
e
n
u
e
, 

S
te

. 
1
0
3
-4

0
4

D
e
la

n
o
, 

C
A

  
9
3
2
1
5

Y
E

S
Y

E
S

Y
E

S
N

O
H

o
s
p
it
a
lis

t 

L
is

t 
o

f 
C

a
n

d
id

a
te

s

C
ri

te
ri

a
 f

o
r 

B
o

a
rd

 S
e

a
t 

M
e

t

A
p

p
li
c

a
n

t 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 A

n
a

ly
s

is
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

*K
H

S
 d

e
fi

n
e
s
 a

 p
ri

m
a
ry

 c
a
re

 p
h

y
s
ic

ia
n

 t
o

 b
e
: 

 a
n

 I
n

te
rn

is
t,

 P
e
d

ia
tr

ic
ia

n
, 

O
B

-G
Y

N
, 

F
a
m

il
y
 P

ra
c
ti

c
e
 o

r 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

ra
c
ti

c
e
 p

h
y
s
ic

ia
n

 w
h

o
 s

e
rv

e
s
 a

s
 t

h
e
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

ro
u

ti
n

e
 m

e
d

ic
a
l 

c
a
re

 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
s
s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

.

Attachment B

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

18 / 280



Vijaykumar B. Patel, M.D.

Education 

DOCTOR OF MEDICINE | 1995 | TEXAS TECH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, LUBBOCK, TX 

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE| 1990 | UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT ARLINGTON, ARLINGTON, TX 

· Major: B.S. Biology; Minor: Chemistry

Training

RESIDENCY 

Kern Medical Center, Bakersfield, CA: Department of Internal Medicine: 1996-1998 

INTERNSHIP 

Kern Medical Center, Bakersfield, CA: Department of Internal Medicine: 1995 - 1996 

Skills & Abilities 

LEADERSHIP 

· Chief /Vice Chief of Staff, Delano Regional Medical Center: 2008-2016

· Board of Directors, Delano Regional Medical Center: 2010-2012 & 2014-2016

· Chief/ Vice Chief:  Department of Internal Medicine Delano Regional Medical Center: 2004-2008

· Chair of QPMC: 2007-8

· Director of Special Care Unit, Delano Regional Medical Center: 2006-7, 2012-13, & Currently serving

Member of various committees and appointments at Delano Regional Medical Center from 2000 to current

Experience 

PHYSICIAN | COMPREHENSIVE MEDICAL GROUP | 6/2000 - CURRENT 

· Managing partner of a rural practice in Internal Medicine, Delano, California

PHYSICIAN | CLINICA SIERRA VISTA | 6/1998 – 6/2000 

· Staff physician in Internal Medicine of a rural clinic in Lamont, California

License: 

American Board of Internal Medicine: Board Certification 1990 to Current 

California Department of Public Health, Radiology X ray Supervisor and Operator: Certification Current 

BLS Certificate 1995- Current 

References: 

Brian Komoto: Owner, Komoto’s Pharmacy: 661-706-8867 
Bahram Ghaffari: CEO Delano Regional Medical Center: 661-319-9620 
Dr. Radhey Bansal: Owner of Comprehensive Medical Group: 661-330-3726 

Attachment C

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

19 / 280





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:   August 10, 2017 

Re:  Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of

investment objectives: 

 Preservation of principal

 Liquidity

 Yield

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through 

economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following

investment portfolios:  

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses,

fund capital projects and distribute pass-through monies waiting for additional approvals and/or

support to be paid. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with its 

monthly capitation payment and/or MCO Tax reimbursements. 

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years)

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 

yields. 

 Requested Action 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

21 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

22 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

23 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

24 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

25 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

26 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

27 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

28 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

29 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

30 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

31 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

32 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

33 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

34 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

35 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

36 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

37 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

38 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

39 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

40 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

41 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

42 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

43 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

44 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

45 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

46 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

47 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

48 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

49 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

50 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

51 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

52 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

53 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

54 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

55 / 280





TO:  KHS Board of Directors 

FROM:  Anita Martin, Director of Human Resources 

DATE:  August 10, 2017 

SUBJECT:  Employee Benefits Renewal 2017/2018 

Background 

Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) annually reviews and evaluates the employee benefit package.

During the evaluation period factors taken into consideration are the improvements of benefits,

cost of premium, feasibility of continuation of current plan(s), comprehensive administrative 

services provided by the carrier(s), plan documents, summary plan descriptions and the 

employee communication process i.e. clearly written program material including comprehensive 

summary of benefits, etc. 

Of the 6 benefit categories (Health, Vision, Dental, Life Insurance, Short and Long Term 

Disability and Long Term Care) premium rates for 3 (Life Insurance, Short and Long Term 

Disability and Long Term Care) will remain the same and 3 (Health, Vision and Dental) will 

increase.  The increases result from annual trend and higher than expected utilization as 

explained in more detail below.     

For the 2017/2018 renewal of employee benefits, management is proposing the following: 

 Maintain the current Employee Medical Insurance with Kaiser Permanente. For the

current renewal period, Kaiser Permanente initially requested an increase of 14.9%

primarily due to higher than expected inpatient utilization and a 96% medical loss ratio.

Our insurance broker was able to reduce this increase to 8.5% which is less than our 2017

budgeted increase of 10%. Based on current staffing levels, the monthly premium will be

$377,660 or $4,531,918 annually.  This equates to an annual increase of approximately

$353,254. To help address future medical costs, KHS plans on meeting with Kaiser in the

near future to examine the costs specific to KHS employees in 5 categories of services:

1. Inpatient facility care

2. Outpatient facility care

3. Professional services

4. Pharmacy

5. Other services

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

57 / 280



More specific, we to have asked Kaiser to address the following items: 

a. Identify trends in our population that are driving the increases and what can be done by

both Kaiser and KHS to reduce or alleviate the patterns.

b. Identify specific driving costs and patterns over the last two renewals.

c. Share with KHS the access points that our population is using to seek care.  For example,

are employees relying more heavily on ER than urgent care?

d. Share with KHS the number of members enrolled in a care management program and if

so, what type of program.

e. Provide KHS with data, so that KHS can analyze and determine what type of wellness

programs to institute in the upcoming year.

f. Discuss with KHS classes that can be offered to employees as well as any wellness

programs that can be instituted onsite. 

 Change the current vision carrier from VSP to Guardian. The monthly cost if enrollment

stays at the current level will be $4,519 per month or $54,233 annually. This equates to

an annual increase of approximately $961, but is more than offset by Guardian discount

reductions of $12,117 for Dental and $3,120 for Life Insurance.

 Maintain Guardian as the current dental carrier. For the current renewal period, Guardian

initially requested an increase of 8.8% primarily due to higher than expected utilization.

Our insurance broker was able to reduce this increase to 5.0%, which is less than our

2017 budgeted increase of 10%. Based on renewal date staffing levels, the monthly

premium will be $27,650 or $331,794 annually. This equates to an annual increase of

approximately $15,796.

 Maintain Guardian as the current Basic Life Insurance carrier. For the current renewal

period, Guardian initially requested an increase of 8.3% primarily due to higher than

expected claims submitted. Our insurance broker was able to reduce this increase to 0 %.

The current monthly premium based on renewal date staffing levels is $3,121 or $37,449

annually. 

 Maintain Guardian as the Short-term Disability (“STD”) and Long Term Disability

(“LTD”) carrier. The current monthly premium based on renewal date staffing levels for

both STD and LTD combined is $13,957 or $167,484 annually. This policy had no

change in premium for the 2017/2018 renewal period.

 Maintain current Long-term Care Policy with Unum. The current monthly premium

based on current staffing levels is $1,966 or $23,592 annually. This policy had no change

in premium for the 2017/2018 renewal period.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

58 / 280



 Establish Retirement Health Savings Accounts for Officer and Director level employees

that would allow employees to contribute a portion of their salary on a pre-tax basis into

an account to be used to pay for health care premiums during their retirement. This would

be a new benefit with no cost to KHS, as this account is funded 100% by participating

employees with no contributions by KHS.

Representatives from Walter Mortensen Insurance/INSURICA will be present to answer 

questions relating to all of the employee benefit renewals. 

Requested Action 

Approve the renewal and binding of employee benefit plans for medical, vision, dental, life 

insurance, short-term and long-term disability, long-term care and to establish Retirement Health

Savings Accounts for Officer and Director level employees at no cost to KHS.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

59 / 280





To:  KHS Board of Directors

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:   August 102017 

Re:  Analysis of General Liability Insurance 

Background 

Kern Health Systems (KHS) maintains Liability Insurance that insures against losses from: 

 Bodily Injury

 Personal Injury

 Property Damage

 Public Officials Errors and Omissions (D&O Insurance)

 Automobile Liability

 Contractual Liability

 Employment Practices Liability

KHS utilizes Alliant Insurance Services as its insurance agent to access the insurance carrier

market and perform the day to day servicing of the account. Alliant has provided early 

indications for the expiring Liability Insurance coverage. 

Recommendation 

Management recommends moving coverage from the Special Liability Insurance Program

(SLIP) to the Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) for Liability and Property 

insurance. SDRMA is an insurance pool that writes special districts in California.  Established in

1986, the SDRMA has a proven reputation for competitive rates, actuarially based fiscal

management and sound underwriting practices. Please see the 2015-16 Annual Report for

SDRMA (Attachment 2). 

 Rating:  SDRMA confidence level rating of 95%

 Term:  September 29, 2017 to July 1, 2018 (July 1 renewals thereafter)

 Liability Limit per occurrence or wrongful act:  $25,000,000

 Self-Insured Retention:  See comparison (Attachment 1)

 Property included within SDRMA program, See comparison (Attachment 1)

 Annual Premiums:  $239,475.  Prior year premium was $185,625

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

61 / 280



The majority of this year’s premium increase is attributable to the increase in the cost associated

with the placement of $15 million in excess coverage above the $10 million primary coverage.

This excess layer has increased year over year from $42,257 to $94,990.  The current excess

carrier is no longer writing public entities in California.  Alliant marketed this excess layer

extensively with all viable carriers and presented the most cost effective program. 

By switching to SDRMA, KHS will earn a 5% Multi Program Discount on its Workers’ 

Compensation premium, estimated to be   $6,350.  This credit will be pro-rated based on the

effective date KHS joins the Property/Liability program (approximately $4,781 credit if bound

9/29/17).  

The SLIP renewal is estimated at $238, 358. Management believes the SDRMA policy is more 

favorable than the SLIP policy due to the higher coverage limits and lower deductibles.  

No claims were filed last year. 

Requested Action 

Approve the adoption of the resolution authorizing KHS to participate in the Special District 

Risk Management Authority Property/Liability Program (Attachment 3). 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

62 / 280



Attachment 1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

63 / 280



Attachment 2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

64 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

65 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

66 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

67 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

68 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

69 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

70 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

71 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

72 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

73 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

74 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

75 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

76 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

77 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

78 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

79 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

80 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

81 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

82 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

83 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

84 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

85 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

86 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

87 / 280



Attachment 3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

88 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

89 / 280





To: KHS Board of Directors 

From: Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  August 10, 2017 

Re: Kern Medical Voluntary Participation in IGT Funding Distribution Relating

to Services for Medi-Cal SPD Enrollees 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) is providing Kern Medical with the 

opportunity to participate in a voluntary IGT distributions relating to services provided for

Medi-Cal SPD enrollees for the period July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 for a maximum 

amount of $2,677,048 for Amendment 19 and a maximum amount of $1,938,552 for 

Amendment 36.  

Agenda item 7 relates to retro-active amendments to our Kern Medical agreement which 

will require retro-active approval by the Board in order to facilitate the transfer of such 

funds.  

Requested Action 

Retro-active Approval. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

91 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

92 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

93 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

94 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

95 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

96 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

97 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

98 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

99 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

100 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

101 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

102 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

103 / 280





TO:  KHS Board of Directors 

FROM:  Anita Martin, Director of Human Resources 

DATE:  August 10, 2017 

SUBJECT:  Modification to the Tuition Assistance Program Policy 

Background 

At the April 13, 2017 Board of Directors Meeting, under Agenda Item 12, the Board of Directors 

discussed and authorized the establishment of a Tuition Assistance Program for Kern Health 

Systems (“KHS”) employees.  

Under section II A of the Tuition Assistance Program Policy (attached), employees are entitled

to receive reimbursement up to 75% of tuition not to exceed $5,250 (IRS maximum before 

taxes).  

Since tuition varies from school to school, student employees attending lower tuition institutions 

receive less than student employees who attend higher tuition intuitions where tuitions exceed

$5,250.

Our desire is to provide a fair and equitable reimbursement to employees attending a community 

college or state university of lesser cost.  Individuals attending a university or college of higher 

expense, would most likely meet the maximum annual reimbursement at the 75% rate, however,

the employees at a lesser costly college or university would not.  

Therefore, to ensure an equitable and fair policy, management recommends changing the current 

policy to pay 100% up to the IRS maximum without tax penalty of $5,250.   

Under the current tuition reimbursement program, the cost of this change in policy to the

company for our student employees participating in this program would be approximately $2,000 

for calendar year 2017 and would still be well within the 2017 Tuition Assistance Program

budgeted amount. 

Requested Action 

So as not to discriminate against student employees attending lower tuition institutions,

recommend to the Board of Directors to approve a modification to the Tuition Assistance Policy 

from a maximum of 75% to 100% of tuition not to exceed $5,250. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

105 / 280



 Tuition Assistance Program Policy

Kern Health Systems provides financial support to employees who participate in externally sponsored educational
courses which meet the criteria outlined in this Policy. Such support is intended to enhance employees' professional
development and their skills and knowledge related to our business. This Tuition Assistance Policy is an IRS tax-exempt 
program and the following guidelines are critical to our being able to offer this tax-free tuition reimbursement process.

Administrative Guidelines 

I. Requirements 

A. Eligibility 
Active employees who are classified as "full-time" (regularly scheduled to work 30 or more hours per week) with at least 
six months of continuous service immediately prior to the start of the course are eligible to apply for reimbursement for
qualified tuition expenses. (For purposes of this policy, "active" means employees who are not on a leave of absence at
the time of taking the course.) 

B. Termination of Eligibility 

1. Eligibility ceases upon notice of termination of employment. No reimbursements will be made to former employees,
to employees who have given notice of resignation, or who have been notified that they will be involuntarily terminated.
This includes situations in which approval of such reimbursement was previously provided and/or the course was
satisfactorily completed prior to the date of termination.  

2. Eligibility for tuition reimbursement also ceases when an employee receives an overall performance rating on their
most recent annual review below a "3.00" –or- is placed on a Performance Improvement Plan ("PIP" or other
performance action plan) while taking Tuition Reimbursement courses. In those circumstances, the employee may 
complete courses that are in session at the time of the performance rating or PIP but will not be eligible for 
reimbursement for any new courses enrolled in after receiving the performance rating or PIP, and prior to attaining an
overall performance rating of "3.00" or better, or resolving any stated performance issues as determined by their
manager. 

C. Types of Assistance 

Assistance, when approved, is given in the form of tuition reimbursement after successful course completion. Successful
completion of a course shall be evidenced by a report from the school showing a passing grade of at least "C" or better.
If grades are not normally awarded, a statement of satisfactory completion must be presented; for instance, this may 
include a pass/fail situation. 

D. Approved Schools 

Courses taken at one of the approved academic institutions listed on the California Universities and Accredited Colleges 
list (see attachment “A”), OR, with approval of the employee’s direct supervisor AND the Director of Human Resources,
one of the academic institutions listed on the U.S. Department of Education, Accreditation: Universities and Higher
Education at https://www.ed.gov/accreditation?src=rn will be eligible for consideration. Correspondence courses or
online courses will be considered for reimbursement only from approved academic institutions and only when they are
determined to be equivalent or superior to comparable resident instruction. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

106 / 280



E. Courses Eligible for Reimbursement 

Eligibility for reimbursement of courses applied to a graduate degree program will be determined by any of the
following criteria: 

 Coursework relevant to the employee's current job assignment, or graduate degree;

 Coursework relevant to a position within Kern Health Systems for which the employee is being trained, or
aspires to; or

 Coursework relevant to a written development plan established by the employee's manager

Eligibility for reimbursement of all other courses will be determined by any one of the following criteria: 

 Coursework relevant to the employee's current job assignment, or undergraduate degree;

 Coursework relevant to a position within Kern Health Systems for which the employee is being trained or aspires
to; or

 Coursework that applies to a business-related degree and or certificate/certification

Professional certifications are specifically covered under this policy. Decisions regarding the fees and expenses
associated with preparatory courses or certification exams are left to the discretion of the department Director.

Situations which are not described, such as testing out of a course for the purpose of credit toward a business-related
degree, or reimbursement for the costs of establishing credit for life experience that are applied toward a degree, will be 
reviewed by the Director of Human Resources and will be considered on an individual basis. 

II. Educational Benefit

A. Amount Reimbursed 

For eligible employees classified as "full-time," reimbursement for eligible expenses is limited to 75% of tuition expenses 
up to the following amounts: 

 For eligible courses applied to a graduate degree program, up to $5,250 per calendar year

 For all other eligible courses (including undergraduate programs), up to $5,250 per calendar year

For purposes of these limits, an employee who begins pursuing a graduate degree in the fall is considered a graduate 
student for the entire year and is subject to 75% of the tuition up to $5,250 limit for all reimbursements sought January
1 - December 31 of the current year.  Currently, reimbursements of up to $5,250 annually will not be subject to income 
tax withholdings.  Tuition expenses do not include; books, parking fees, ASI fees, IRA fees, Student Union fees, Health
Facility fees, Electronic Usage/Policy fees, Photo ID fees, or other fees assessed outside of tuition.   

B. Financial Assistance Outside of the Company 

Eligible employees who receive assistance from outside sources (scholarships, grants, GI Bill, fellowships, and other 
stipends) are eligible for tuition reimbursement only if the cost of the tuition exceeds the amount of assistance received. 
In such cases, Kern Health Systems will reimburse 100% of the difference for qualifying tuition, up to the total dollar
amounts noted above. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

107 / 280



C. Payback Agreement 

As a condition of tuition reimbursement for all eligible programs, the employee must agree that if he or she voluntarily 
or involuntarily leaves Kern Health Systems; 

 The employee must pay 100% of any tuition reimbursements received during the twelve month period
preceding the employee's termination date;

This payback agreement will not be enforced in situations where the employee's position is eliminated and he/she is
eligible for severance. 

III. Procedures

To qualify for and receive tuition reimbursement, the employee is required to: 

 Complete the Tuition Reimbursement Request Form and the Repayment Agreement form and have both
approved by his/her manager and the Director of HR before enrolling in the course. Retain the completed form
until the course is completed.

 Enroll, pay the tuition and complete the course.

 Obtain evidence of satisfactory completion of the course as well as a statement/receipt reflecting the amount of
the tuition paid (such as a tuition statement or receipt of payment for tuition).

 Submit the approved and signed Tuition Reimbursement Request Form, as well as the grade report and a
statement/receipt reflecting the amount of the tuition paid (such as a tuition statement or receipt of payment
for tuition) to Human Resources.  Any additional paperwork that may affect the amount to be reimbursed (i.e.,
grants, scholarships, GI bill, etc.) should accompany the paperwork.

 Paperwork should be submitted within 90 days of course completion.

 Approved reimbursements will be paid through Accounting.   Reimbursement will generally occur within 30-days
of all of the appropriate paperwork. For example, if paperwork is completed and approved by the 1st of the
month, the reimbursement will generally occur by the end of that month.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

108 / 280



 Tuition Assistance Program Policy
 (Attachment A) 

California Universities, Accredited Colleges, and Degrees 

The nearly 800 colleges and universities in California are maintained by the California Student Aid

Commission (CSAC). This commission works to ensure that higher education in the state is affordable and

accessible to residents. In ensuring financially accessible higher education in the state, the board works to

ultimately provide residents with a high quality of life as well as encourage a positive state economy. In order to

reach its goals, the board engages in community outreach, educating the public about higher education options,

and providing reports about California's higher education progress as a whole. 

Accredited Colleges & Universities in California 

There are 281 four-year universities and colleges in California. The largest of those four-year universities is the 

University of California Los Angeles (UCLA) and the University of Southern California (USC). UCLA is a 

public university established in 1919. It is ranked No. 24 in the nation by U.S. News & World Report.

Competing with UCLA, the University of Southern California is also ranked No. 24 in the nation by U.S. News

& World Report. It was founded in 1880 and is also situated in Los Angeles. 

Though both UCLA and USC are considered to be among the best colleges in California, the top universities in

California are the University of California, Berkeley and Stanford University. U.S. News & World Report ranks

UC Berkeley No. 21 among the best universities in the U.S. The university is publicly funded and was founded

in 1868; it is known for Professor J. Robert Oppenheimer, who was the director of the atomic bomb's 

development during World War II. Stanford University, however, is the most prestigious college in California.

A private university, it is ranked No. 6 in the nation by U.S. News & World Report. Stanford boasts such alumni

as Tiger Woods, President Herbert Hoover, and John Elway. 

California is one of 15 members of the Western Interstate Commission of Higher Education (WICHE), a 

nonprofit organization that works to increase the availability of and better higher education. As part of this

organization, California engages in several initiatives to make higher education more accessible and affordable,

such as the Interstate Passport Initiative and the Knocking at the College Door program. Meanwhile, several

higher education institutions have implemented online education to increase postsecondary enrollment and

graduates. For instance, USC offers many online degree options at various levels to accommodate students that

need a distance education. 

Accredited Community Colleges in California 

Of the 498 community colleges in California, East Los Angeles College (ELAC) and the City College of San 

Francisco (CCSF) have the highest enrollments. According to the National Center for Education Statistics, 

ELAC has more than 37,000 students and CCSF has nearly 35,000. In order to boost graduation and enrollment

rates, CCSF and ELAC both offer online courses for those students whose schedules require more flexibility.

Community colleges in general were founded in order to provide affordable high education. Some students

attending community colleges enroll in certificate and associate degree programs to further their careers; others

do so to earn a less costly basic education that can be transferred towards a four-year degree. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

109 / 280



Recognizing that junior colleges are an imperative component of higher education, Gov. Jerry Brown recently 

signed the Student Access Act of 2012, making it law. The goal of this act is to increase the rate at which

community college degrees and programs are completed in the state. To this end, the act will give precedence to

new students who would ordinarily be unable to register for courses filled by students who should have already 

graduated. It will also require college students to meet with a counselor and establish an education plan in

which they designate when they will take their required courses. Moreover, the act will require students to take 

an assessment exam in order to be placed in courses in which they have the ability to succeed. 

Universities: 

 Antioch University - Los Angeles

 Azusa Pacific University

 Biola University

 California Coast University

 California Institute of Technology - Pasadena

 California Lutheran University

 California National University

 California Pacific University - San Diego

 California Polytechnic State University - San Luis Obispo

 California State Polytechnical University - Pomona

 California State University - Home Page

 California State University - Bakersfield

 California State University - California Maritime Academy

 California State University - Chico

 California State University - Dominguez Hills

 California State University - Fresno

 California State University - Fullerton

 California State University - Hayward

 California State University - Humboldt State University

 Californai State University - Long Beach

 Califronia State Univeristy - Los Angeles

 California State University - Monterey Bay

 California State University - Northridge

 California State University - Sacramento

 California State University - San Bernardino

 California State University - San Diego State University

 California State University - San Francisco State University

 California State University - San Jose State University

 California State University - San Marcos

 California State University - Sonoma State University

 California State University - Stanislaus

 Chapman University - Orange

 Claremont Graduate University

 Concordia University - Irvine

 Dominican University of California

 Fielding Graduate University

 Fresno Pacific University

 Golden Gate University

 Hope International University

 John F. Kennedy University - Orinda

 La Sierra University - Riverside

 Lincoln University - San Francisco

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

110 / 280



 Loma Linda University and Medical Center

 Loyola Marymount University - Westchester

 National University - La Jolla

 Pacific Western University

 Pepperdine University - Malibu

 Point Loma Nazarene University

 Santa Clara University

 Southwestern University School of Law

 Stanford University

 Touro University International

 United States International University

 University of California - Berkley

 University of California - Davis

 University of California - Hastings College of Law

 University of California - Irvine

 University of California - Los Angeles

 University of California - Riverside

 University of California - San Diego

 University of California - San Francisco

 University of California - Santa Barbara

 University of California - Santa Cruz

 University of Judaism

 University of La Verne

 University of Northern California

 University of Redlands

 University of San Diego

 University of San Francisco

 University of Southern California

 University of the Pacific

 Vanguard University of Southern California

 West Coast University

 William Howard Taft University

 Woodbury University

Colleges: 

 Andon College

 Bethany College

 Bryman College

 California Institute of Integral Studies

 California Maritime Academy

 California College of Arts and Crafts, San Francisco (CCASF) - Oakland

 California School of Professional Psychology

 Claremont McKenna College

 Cogswell Polytechnical College

 College of Notre Dame - Belmont

 Cypress College

 Deep Springs College

 Fashion Institute of Design & Merchandising - Los Angeles

 Fuller Theological Seminary

 Harvey Mudd College

 Heald College

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

111 / 280



 Kwantlen University College

 LearnWell Online

 Master's College

 Master's Seminary

 Menlo College

 Mills College

 Monterey Institute of International Studies

 Mt. Sierra College

 Naval Postgraduate School

 New College of California

 Occidental College

 Pacific Union College

 Palomar College - San Marcos

 Pitzer College

 Platt College

 Pomona College

 Saint Mary's College of California - Moraga

 Scripps College

 Skadron College - San Bernadino

 Southern California Institute of Architecture

 Thomas Aquinas College

 Westmont College

 Whittier College

Community Colleges: 

 American River College

 Bakersfield College

 Barstow College

 Brooks College

 Butte College - Oroville

 Cabrillo College - Aptos

 Cerritos College

 Cerro Coso College

 Chabot College

 Chabot-Las Positas

 Chaffey College - Rancho Cucamonga

 Citrus College

 City College of San Francisco

 Coast Community College District

 Coastline Community College

 College of Alameda - Alameda

 College of Marin

 College of the Canyons - Santa

 College of the Desert - Palm Desert

 College of the Redwoods

 College of the Sequoias

 College of the Siskiyous

 Columbia Community College - Sonora

 Compton Community College - Compton

 Contra Costa College

 Contra Costa Community College - Martinez

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

112 / 280



 Cosumnes River College

 Cuesta College

 De Anza College - Silicon Valley

 Diablo Valley College - Martinez

 East Los Angeles College - Monterey park

 El Camino College

 Evergreen Valley College

 Feather River College - Quincy

 Foothill - De Anza District

 Fresno City College - Fresno

 Fullerton College

 Gavilan College

 Glendale Community College

 Golden West College

 Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District

 Hartnell College - Salinas

 Imperial Valley College

 Irvine Valley College

 Kern Community College District

 Lake Tahoe Community College - South Lake Tahoe

 Laney College - Oakland

 Las Positas College - Livermore

 Lassen Community College

 Long Beach City College

 Los Angeles City College

 Los Angeles Community College District

 Los Angeles Harbor College

 Los Angeles Pierce Community College

 Los Angeles Trade-Technical College

 Los Angeles Valley College

 Los Medanos College - Pittsburg

 Los Rios Community College District

 Mendocino Community College

 Merced College - Merced

 Merritt College- Oakland

 Mira Costa College

 Miramar College - San Diego

 Mission College - Santa Clara

 Modesto Junior College - Modesto

 Monterey Peninsula College

 Moorpark College - Moorpark

 Mount San Antonio College

 Mount San Jacinto College

 Napa Valley College - Napa

 Ohlone College

 Orange Coast College

 Oxnard College - Oxnard

 Palo Verde College - Blythe

 Pasadena City College

 Peralta Community College District - Oakland

 Porterville College

 Rancho Santiago Community College District

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

113 / 280



 Reedley College - Reedley

 Rio Hondo College

 Riverside Community College

 Rudolf Steiner College - Fair Oaks

 Sacramento City College

 Saddleback College

 San Bernardino Community College

 San Diego Community College District - San Diego

 San Joaquin Delta Community College District - Stockton

 San Jose City College

 San Jose - Evergreen Community College District (SJECCD)

 San Luis Obispo Community College District - San Louis Obispo

 Santa Barbara City College

 Santa Monica College

 Santa Rosa Junior College

 Shasta College

 Sierra College

 Solano Community College

 Southwestern College

 State Center Community College District - Fresno

 Taft College

 Victor Valley Community College - Victorville

 Vista Community College - Berkley

 West Hills Community College

 West Valley College - Saratoga

 West Valley - Mission Community College District - Saratoga

 Yosemite Community College District - Modesto

 Yuba Community College District

 

Reference: 

http://www.collegedegree.com/states/california-colleges 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

114 / 280



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas Hayward, CEO 

Date: August 10, 2017 

Re: Update on KHS Strategic Plan 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

At the close of each quarter Management updates the Board on KHS’ Strategic Plan progress.

Overall the Strategic Plan continues to proceed according to expectation. Included is a 

presentation with the latest status of the various strategic items.  In the presentation, items

highlighted in green indicate an item is on track, items in gray have been completed and items in

white have not started. 

Two changes of note: 

1. The timelines for the Value Based Purchasing milestone have been adjusted based on

current project progress.  A vendor will conduct an analysis for KHS this year, and

recommendations will be implemented in 2018.

2. Additionally, item 1.216 related to the Duals Demonstration has not started due to delays

by the State.  It was thought originally that the ongoing Duals Pilot Programs would be

expanded to other Counties, but expansion of the pilot has yet to commence.

Requested Action 

 Receive and file. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

115 / 280



Q
2 

20
17

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n

 
U

p
d

at
e

A
u

gu
st

 1
0

, 2
0

1
7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

116 / 280



B
ac

kg
ro

u
n

d
•

In
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

2
0

1
5

 a
 B

o
ar

d
 a

n
d

 E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 s

tr
at

eg
y

m
ee

ti
n

g 
w

as
 h

el
d

 t
o

 d
ef

in
e 

th
e 

2
0

1
5

-2
0

1
7

 K
H

S
st

ra
te

gi
c 

p
la

n
.  

Th
is

 w
as

 f
o

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
an

 in
te

rn
al

 w
o

rk
ef

fo
rt

 w
it

h
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 f
u

rt
h

er
 d

ef
in

e 
ke

y 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s,
 a

ct
io

n
it

em
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

d
ir

ec
tl

y 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

th
e 

n
ew

ly
d

ef
in

ed
 c

o
m

p
an

y 
go

al
s.

•
W

it
h

 t
h

e 
se

co
n

d
 q

u
ar

te
r 

o
f 

2
0

1
7

 c
o

m
in

g 
to

 a
n

 e
n

d
,

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

h
as

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

 s
ta

tu
s 

u
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 t

h
e 

ke
y

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

St
ra

te
gi

c
P

la
n

.

•
G
re
e
n

= 
O

n
 T

ra
ck

, W
h

it
e

= 
N

o
t 

St
ar

te
d

, G
ra

y 
=

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
,Y
e
llo

w
= 

B
eh

in
d

 S
ch

ed
u

le
, R
e
d

=
In

co
m

p
le

te
/C

an
ce

le
d

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

117 / 280



G
o

al
 1

 –
D

el
iv

er
y 

Sy
st

em
 C

h
an

ge
s 

an
d

 P
ay

m
en

t 
R

ef
o

rm
KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

118 / 280



G
o

al
 2

 –
A

cc
es

s 
to

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
an

d
 S

p
ec

ia
lt

y 
C

ar
e

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

119 / 280



G
o

al
 3

 –
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 b

e 
th

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 p

la
n

 o
f 

ch
o

ic
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

lo
w

 in
co

m
e

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

Ke
rn

 C
o

u
n

ty

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

120 / 280



G
o

al
 4

 –
P

la
n

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 D

iv
er

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

121 / 280



G
o

al
 4

 –
P

la
n

 S
u

st
ai

n
ab

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 D

iv
er

si
fi

ca
ti

o
n

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

122 / 280



G
o

al
 5

 –
O

p
ti

m
iz

e 
th

e 
u

se
 o

f 
te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 s

er
vi

ce
 t

o
 c

o
n

st
it

u
en

cy
an

d
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

/ 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

ec
o

n
o

m
ie

s 
o

f 
sc

al
e

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

123 / 280



G
o

al
 5

 –
O

p
ti

m
iz

e 
th

e 
u

se
 o

f 
te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 s

er
vi

ce
 t

o
 c

o
n

st
it

u
en

cy
an

d
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

/ 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

ec
o

n
o

m
ie

s 
o

f 
sc

al
e

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

124 / 280



N
ex

t 
St

ep
s

•
St

af
f 

co
n

ti
n

u
es

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 r

em
ai

n
in

g 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

P
la

n
 it

em
s.

  U
p

d
at

es
 t

o
 t

h
e 

K
H

S
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e.

•
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
is

 s
ch

ed
u

lin
g 

a 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

M
ee

ti
n

g 
in

 S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
7

 t
o

d
is

cu
ss

 t
h

e 
n

ex
t 

3
-y

ea
r 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
P

la
n

.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

125 / 280





To: KHS Board of Directors 

From: Emily Duran, Director of Provider Relations 

Date:  August 10, 2017 

Re:  Owner Controlled Insurance Program 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Kern Health Systems has explored insurance options for the new building construction project 

and has met with our insurance broker and legal counsel to ascertain the most cost effective 

program that ensure minimum risk and exposure.  The Owner Controlled Insurance Program 

through the California State Association of Counties – Excess Insurance Authority (CSAC-EIA) 

provides a very cost effective program that allows KHS to take advantage of pooled limits with 

superior coverage.  This program also ensures all parties maintain the level of insurance 

coverage necessary, without term gaps. 

A presentation will be provided to the Board of Directors. 

Requested Action 

Approve KHS CEO to execute procurement agreement with CSAC-EIA and Alliant in an

amount not to exceed $540,000 plus corresponding taxes and fees. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

127 / 280



1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

128 / 280



O
w

n
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

ro
gr

am

•
O

w
n

er
 C

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

O
C

IP
),

 a
ls

o
 k

n
o

w
n

as
 “

w
ra

p
-u

p
s”

 a
re

 w
id

el
y 

u
se

d
 o

n
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 p
ri

va
te

se
ct

o
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d

 c
ap

it
al

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t
p

ro
gr

am
s.

•
Th

ro
u

gh
 a

n
 O

C
IP

, t
h

e 
o

w
n

er
 o

f 
a 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 p

ro
je

ct
p

ro
vi

d
es

 g
en

er
al

 li
ab

ili
ty

 in
su

ra
n

ce
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
er

s
co

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
 fo

r 
al

l i
n

vo
lv

ed
 p

ar
ti

es
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
o

w
n

er
/d

ev
el

o
p

er
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ge
n

er
al

 c
o

n
tr

ac
to

r 
an

d
 a

ll
su

b
co

n
tr

ac
to

rs
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
-t

ie
r 

su
b

co
n

tr
ac

to
rs

 fo
r 

th
e

p
ro

je
ct

’s
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
.

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

129 / 280



O
w

n
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
C

o
n

t.

•
O

C
IP

s 
ca

n
 b

e 
u

ti
liz

ed
 o

n
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
it

h
 a

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 v

al
u

e 
o

f 
$

1
0

0
M

M
+ 

o
r 

o
n

 m
u

lt
ip

le
p

ro
je

ct
s 

as
 s

m
al

l a
s 

$
5

M
M

+ 
th

at
 a

re
 c

o
m

b
in

ed
 in

to
 a

“R
o

lli
n

g
” 

O
C

IP
 P

ro
gr

am
.

•
Th

ey
 o

ff
er

 c
o

st
 s

av
in

gs
, b

et
te

r 
co

ve
ra

ge
, m

o
re

co
n

tr
o

l, 
an

d
 h

ig
h

er
 li

m
it

s 
o

f 
in

su
ra

n
ce

 t
h

an
 a

tr
ad

it
io

n
al

 in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

130 / 280



O
C

IP
 C

o
ve

ra
ge

•
Ex

ce
ss

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
•

$
1

0
0

M
M

 L
im

it
s

•
Fo

llo
w

 F
o

rm
 E

xc
es

s 
Li

ab
ili

ty

•
G

en
er

al
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

•
$

2
M

M
 C

o
m

b
in

ed
 S

in
gl

e 
Li

m
it

•
$

8
M

M
 G

e
n

e
ra

l A
gg

re
ga

te
•

$
4

M
M

 
P

ro
d

u
ct

s/
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

 O
p

s 
A

gg
•

$
2

M
M

 
Pe

rs
o

n
al

/A
d

ve
rt

is
in

g 
In

ju
ry

 

•
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r’

s 
Po

llu
ti

o
n

 
Li

ab
ili

ty
•

$
1

0
M

M
 s

in
gl

e/
$

2
0

M
M

 
ag

gr
eg

at
e

4

•
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r’

s 
Po

llu
ti

o
n

 L
ia

b
ili

ty

•
$

1
0

M
M

 
si

n
gl

e/
$

2
0

M
M

 
ag

gr
eg

at
e

•
Em

p
lo

ye
r’

s 
Li

ab
ili

ty

•
$

1
M

M

•
W

o
rk

er
s’

 
C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

•
St

at
u

to
ry

•
Te

rm
: 1

0
 y

ea
rs

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

131 / 280



A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 C

o
ve

ra
ge

s

•
B

u
ild

er
’s

 R
is

k
•

P
EP

IP

•
A

lli
an

z 
C

O
C

 P
ro

gr
am

•
P

ro
je

ct
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

•
O

w
n

er
’s

 P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 In

d
em

n
it

y 
(O

P
P

I)

•
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
rs

 P
o

llu
ti

o
n

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
•

Po
llu

ti
o

n
 L

eg
al

 L
ia

b
ili

ty

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

132 / 280



B
e

n
ef

it
s 

o
f 

O
C

IP

•
En

ab
le

s 
m

em
b

er
s 

to
 r

ec
ei

ve
 t

h
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
o

f 
an

 O
C

IP
 w

it
h

p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
w

o
u

ld
n

’t
 q

u
al

if
y 

b
ec

au
se

 o
f 

si
ze

•
Lo

w
er

 c
o

st
 w

it
h

 u
p

fr
o

n
t 

sa
vi

n
gs

•
P

re
-n

eg
o

ti
at

ed
, h

ig
h

ly
 c

o
m

p
et

it
iv

e 
ra

te
s

•
B

et
te

r 
co

ve
ra

ge

•
C

o
n

tr
o

l

•
La

rg
er

 c
o

n
tr

ac
to

r 
p

o
o

l

•
Sm

al
l b

u
si

n
es

s 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n

•
St

re
am

lin
ed

 P
ro

ce
ss

 /
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Ea
se

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

133 / 280



R
o

le
s 

&
 R

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
Ta

sk
A

lli
an

t
C

SA
C
–

EI
A

K
H

S
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

P
ro

je
ct

 Id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
X

X

O
C

IP
 S

al
es

X

O
C

IP
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

X

P
re

m
iu

m
 P

ay
m

en
t/

In
vo

ic
in

g
X

X
X

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

D
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
X

X

P
ro

gr
am

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
X

X

Lo
ss

  C
o

n
tr

o
l

X
X

C
la

im
s 

A
d

vo
ca

cy
X

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

134 / 280



R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
 t

o
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

rs

A
p

p
ro

ve
 K

H
S 

C
EO

 t
o

 e
xe

cu
te

 O
C

IP
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
w

it
h

C
SA

C
-E

IA
 a

n
d

 A
lli

an
t 

in
 a

n
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
n

o
t 

to
 e

xc
ee

d
$

5
4

0
,0

0
0

 p
lu

s 
co

rr
es

p
o

n
d

in
g 

ta
xe

s 
an

d
 f

ee
s.

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

135 / 280



Q
u

e
st

io
n

s

Fo
r 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s,
 p

le
as

e
 c

o
n

ta
ct

:

Em
ily

 D
u

ra
n

,

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

o
f 

P
ro

vi
d

e
r 

R
e

la
ti

o
n

s

(6
6

1
) 

6
3

5
-3

0
5

0

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

136 / 280



To:   KHS Board of Directors 

From: Emily Duran, Director of Provider Relations 

Date:  August 10, 2017 

Re:  Construction: Request for Statement of Qualification for Subcontracts 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

Kern Health Systems published a Request for Statement of Qualifications for Subcontractors

interested in our construction project.  This prequalification phase is required for subcontractors

to participate in the formal bid process.  There were several components that were taken into

consideration such as our project basic requirements, organizational history, compliance with

civil and criminal laws, history of business and organizational performance, overall binding and 

insurance capacity.  

A presentation will be provided to the Board of Directors. 

Requested Action 

Recommend the Board of Directors approve the attached list of subcontractors to proceed with 

the Formal Bid Process – Notice Invitation to Bid.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

137 / 280



1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

138 / 280



C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
ct

 S
ta

tu
s

•
C

o
n

ve
n

ed
 a

 R
el

o
ca

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

m
ee

ti
n

g 
in

 J
u

ly
 

w
it

h
 u

p
d

at
es

 o
n

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 d
es

ig
n

, b
u

d
ge

t,
 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 a

n
d

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t

•
K

H
S 

is
 a

t 
6

5
%

 C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 D
es

ig
n

•
In

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 v
al

u
e 

b
as

ed
 e

n
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
it

em
s 

w
it

h
 

G
en

er
al

 C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r,
 D

ev
el

o
p

er
 a

n
d

 A
rc

h
it

ec
t

•
C

o
n

d
u

ct
ed

 a
 P

re
q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
 P

ro
ce

ss
 f

o
r 

Su
b

 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
rs

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

139 / 280



Su
b

-C
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g

•
Su

b
-C

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
p

ro
cu

re
d

 b
y 

K
H

S

–
K

H
S,

 G
C

, a
n

d
 t

h
e 

su
b

-c
o

n
tr

ac
to

rs
 w

ill
 s

ig
n

 a
n

 “
A

ss
ig

n
m

en
t

&
 N

o
va

ti
o

n
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t”
 (

D
o

cu
m

en
t 

5
2

0
5

 o
f 

C
M

/G
C

 R
FP

)

–
Su

b
co

n
tr

ac
to

rs
 a

re
 a

d
d

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

“S
u

b
co

n
tr

ac
to

r 
Li

st
” 

in
th

e 
C

M
/G

C
 c

o
n

tr
ac

t.

•
Tw

o
 T

yp
es

 o
f 

B
id

d
in

g

–
Tr

ad
it

io
n

al
 R

FP
 p

ro
ce

ss

–
In

fo
rm

al
 B

id
d

in
g 

u
si

n
g 

C
U

P
C

C
A

A
 (

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 U
n

if
o

rm
 P

u
b

lic
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

Th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
llo

w
s 

fo
r 

a 
st

re
am

lin
ed

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 b
id

d
in

g 
fo

r 
su

b
w

o
rk

 u
n

d
er

 $
1

7
5

,0
0

0

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

140 / 280



P
re

q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

•
K

H
S 

p
u

b
lis

h
ed

 a
 R

eq
u

es
t 

fo
r 

Q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
P

re
q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
 P

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

fo
r 

B
id

d
in

g

•
Su

b
co

n
tr

ac
to

rs
 in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 b

id
d

in
g 

w
er

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

to
 s

u
b

m
it

 f
o

r 
re

vi
ew

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
va

l

•
P

ro
p

o
sa

l i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 d
is

cl
o

su
re

 a
n

d
 a

tt
es

ta
ti

o
n

 f
o

r:

–
Es

se
n

ti
al

 R
eq

u
ir

em
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
Q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n

–
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

al
 h

is
to

ry
 &

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 c
iv

il 
an

d
 c

ri
m

in
al

la
w

s

–
H

is
to

ry
 o

f 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
an

d
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

al
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce

–
P

ro
je

ct
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
, b

o
n

d
in

g 
an

d
 in

su
ra

n
ce

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

141 / 280



P
re

q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

•
K

H
S 

p
u

b
lis

h
ed

 a
n

n
o

u
n

ce
m

en
t 

in
 K

H
S 

w
eb

si
te

,
B

ak
er

sf
ie

ld
 C

al
if

o
rn

ia
n

 a
n

d
 T

h
e 

K
er

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

 B
u

ild
er

s
Ex

ch
an

ge
 J

o
b

 A
n

n
o

u
n

ce
m

en
t 

B
o

ar
d

•
K

H
S 

re
ce

iv
ed

1
7

3
 r

eq
u

es
ts

•
1

0
8

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f 

Q
u

al
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
w

er
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

142 / 280



R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
 t

o
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
e

ct
o

rs

•
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

  t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

 a
p

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e

at
ta

ch
ed

 li
st

 o
f 

su
b

co
n

tr
ac

to
rs

 t
o

 p
ro

ce
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

Fo
rm

al
 B

id
 P

ro
ce

ss
 –

N
o

ti
ce

 In
vi

ta
ti

o
n

 t
o

 B
id

.

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

143 / 280



Q
u

e
st

io
n

s

Fo
r 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 q
u

e
st

io
n

s,
 p

le
as

e
 c

o
n

ta
ct

:

Em
ily

 D
u

ra
n

,

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

o
f 

P
ro

vi
d

er
 R

e
la

ti
o

n
s

(6
6

1
) 

6
6

4
-5

0
3

5

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

144 / 280



Kern Health Systems Construction Project 2017

Prequalified Subcontractors

AC Paving
Burtch Construction

Diversified Construction Solutions, Inc.

Kern Asphalt Paving & Sealing Co., Inc.

Acoustical Ceiling
Elijay Acoustics, Inc.

Preferred Ceilings, Inc.

Sound Control Co.

Western Building Materials Co.

Ceramic Tile
Premier Tile & Marble

Visalia Ceramic Tile, Inc.

Concrete
Bravo Concrete

Santa Clarita Concrete

Terry Bedford Concrete Construction

Tumblin Company

Doors, Frames, Hardware
Design Hardware

Kern Glass & Aluminum Company

McKernan Inc.

Retrolock

Tarlton and Son Inc.

Whitehead Construction

Earthwork/ Utilities
ARB, Inc./Primoris Electric, Inc.

Gilliam & Sons Inc.

Ground Breakers

Pay Dirt Construction, Inc.

Sierra Construction and Excavation Inc.

Electrical
A-C Electric Company

Cable Links Construction

CSI Electrical Contractors, Inc.

RexMoore

Smith Electrical, Mechanical, Plumbing

Elevator
Thyssen Krupp Elevator

Fencing
Alcorn Fence Company

Fence Corp

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

145 / 280



Rudnick Fence

San Joaquin Fence

Fire Sprinklers
Control Fire Protection, Inc.

Cosco Fire Protection

Jerico Fire Protection

JPI Development Group, Inc.

RHL Fire Protection

Sprinkler Service Sales (Simplex Grinnell)

Superior Fire

Flooring
Empire Floor Covering Inc.

Hoover Co.

Pro Installations Inc.

HVAC
ACCO Engineered Systems, Inc.

American Incorporated

Circulating Air, Inc.

J.R. Barto Heating

Journey Air Conditioning Co

Key Air Conditioning Contractors, Inc.

Mesa Energy Systems

New England Sheet Metal & Mechanical co.

Patton

Sheldon Mechanical Corporation

Westco Service Company

Landscape & Irrigation
American Hydrotech, Inc.

American Landscape

Elite Landscape Construction, Inc.

Kern Sprinkler

Landscape Development Inc.

Nish-ko, Inc.

Masonry
Dorfmeier Masonry, Inc.

Metal studs, Drywall & Plaster
Caston Inc.

Coffey Building Group

Nevell Group, Inc.

Platinum Construction

Premier Drywall

Rutherford Co, Inc.

Tarlton and Son Inc.

Painting
Elite Painting & Wallcovering, Inc.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

146 / 280



Prime Painting

RO's Precise Painting & Powder Coating, Inc.

Tarlton and Son Inc.

Wm. B. Saleh Co.

Plumbing
HPS Mechanical, Inc.

J. Noble Binns

Mesa Energy Systems

Smith Electrical, Mechanical, Plumbing

Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.

Westco Service Company

Roofing
Absolute Urethane

Anning-Johnson Company

Best Contracting Services, Inc.

Fresno Roofing Company, Inc.

Garcia Roofing, Inc.

Graham Prewett, Inc.

Midstate Sheetmetal, Inc.

Nations Roof

Sheet Metal
Four C's Construction

Giroux Glass

Graham Prewett, Inc.

Midstate Sheetmetal, Inc.

United Contractors

Solar
A-C Electric Company

Structural Steel
Anvil Steel

Diversified Metalworks

Gayle Manufacturing Company

Golden State Steel

KCB Towers, Inc.

Mechanical Industries, Inc.

Muhlhauser Steel, Inc.

Store front & curtain wall / Sheet metal & metal panels
Giroux Glass

Huntington Glazing, Inc.

Kern Glass & Aluminum Company

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

147 / 280





To:   KHS Board of Directors 

From: Emily Duran, Director of Provider Relations 

Date:  August 10, 2017 

Re:  Workstation Procurement 

Background 

In preparation for KHS’ new building requirements and floorplan finalization, KHS performed 

an extensive evaluation on options for new and used workstations.  Staff consulted with interior 

space designers, movers, and technical and electrical professionals to evaluate the current

condition of our workstations, refurbished options and new cubicles.   

KHS published a request for proposal for workstations and requested two options 1) new 

workstations with a buy back option and 2) new workstations.  With those bids, we compared the 

price and labor of moving old workstations, as well as purchasing new and moving those

currently at our Truxtun location.  The comparison is included in the attached and will be 

presented in detail to the Board of Directors. 

Requested Action 

Request Board of Directors to approve a contract with Stinson’s for an amount not to exceed

$558,550.00

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

149 / 280



W
o
rk

st
a
ti

o
n

s

B
o
a
rd

 o
f 

D
ir

ec
to

rs

A
u

g
u

st
 1

0
, 
2
0
1
7

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

150 / 280



B
a
ck

g
ro

u
n

d

In
 p

re
p
ar

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

K
H

S
’ 

n
ew

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 a

n
d

fl
o

o
rp

la
n

 f
in

al
iz

at
io

n
, 
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
al

 t
ea

m
 w

it
h

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

ar
ch

it
ec

t 
an

d
 i

n
te

ri
o

r 
d

es
ig

n
 c

o
n

su
lt

an
t,

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
si

v
e 

ev
al

u
at

io
n

 o
n

 w
o

rk
st

at
io

n
s.

  

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

151 / 280



E
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

•
K

H
S

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y

 e
m

p
lo

y
s 

3
5

0
 F

T
E

s 
th

at
  

re
q

u
ir

e 
a 

m
o

d
u

la
r

w
o

rk
st

at
io

n

•
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

o
f 

el
ec

tr
ic

al
 a

n
d

 d
at

a 
sp

ec
if

ic
at

io
n

s 
to

fi
n
al

iz
e 

d
es

ig
n

 a
n
d

 p
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

•
E

v
al

u
at

io
n

 o
f 

b
u

y
 v

s 
cu

rr
en

t 
in

v
en

to
ry

 w
as

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

ed

•
R

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

fo
r 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 c
u
b

ic
le

s 
b
as

ed
 o

n
 c

u
rr

en
t

st
o
ck

•
E

v
al

u
at

ed
 d

o
w

n
 t

im
e 

an
d

 m
o
v

in
g

 c
o
st

•
E

v
al

u
at

ed
 b

u
y

 b
ac

k
 o

p
ti

o
n

•
E

v
al

u
at

ed
 a

d
d

ed
 v

al
u
e 

fo
r 

k
ee

p
in

g
 c

u
b

ic
le

s 
in

 c
u
rr

en
t

o
w

n
ed

 f
ac

il
it

y

•
E

v
al

u
at

ed
 o

v
er

al
l 

co
n

d
it

io
n
 o

f 
cu

rr
en

t 
cu

b
ic

le
s

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

152 / 280



B
u

y
 v

s.
 M

o
v
e

4

O
p

ti
o

n
 #

1
 -

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

In
ve

n
to

ry
O

p
ti

o
n

 #
2

 -
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
e

d
O

p
ti

o
n

 #
3

 -
N

e
w

 a
n

d
 U

se
d

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

Q
ty

To
ta

l
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
Q

ty
To

ta
l

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

Q
ty

To
ta

l

St
o

ck
d

al
e

 c
u

b
ic

le
s

2
2

0
$

0
 S

to
ck

d
al

e
 c

u
b

ic
le

s
Tr

xu
tu

n
 c

u
b

ic
le

s
8

0
$

0
 

M
o

vi
n

g 
co

st
$

3
5

0
,0

0
0

 C
u

b
ic

le
 R

ed
es

ig
n

 C
o

st
s

$
2

5
,0

0
0

 M
o

vi
n

g 
co

st
$

6
0

,0
0

0
 

C
u

b
ic

le
 R

ed
es

ig
n

 C
o

st
s

$
2

0
,0

0
0

 O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 C

o
st

s
$

6
4

,0
0

0
 C

u
b

ic
le

 R
ed

es
ig

n
 C

o
st

s
$

5
,0

0
0

 

O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 C

o
st

s
$

2
2

,0
0

0
 

O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 C

o
st

s
$

4
,0

0
0

 

Tr
xu

tu
n

 c
u

b
ic

le
s

8
0

$
0

 T
rx

u
tu

n
 c

u
b

ic
le

s
8

0
$

0
 A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 P
an

el
s

8
0

$
3

2
,0

0
0

 

M
o

vi
n

g 
co

st
$

6
0

,0
0

0
 M

o
vi

n
g 

co
st

$
6

0
,0

0
0

 N
ew

 L
in

e 
St

af
f 

C
u

b
ic

le
s

2
5

0
$

5
5

0
,0

0
0

 

C
u

b
ic

le
 R

ed
es

ig
n

 C
o

st
s

$
5

,0
0

0
 C

u
b

ic
le

 R
ed

es
ig

n
 C

o
st

s
$

5
,0

0
0

 N
ew

 S
u

p
er

vi
so

r 
cu

b
ic

le
s

2
0

$
7

2
,0

0
0

 

O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 C

o
st

s
$

4
,0

0
0

 O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 C

o
st

s
$

4
,0

0
0

 S
ta

ff
 D

o
w

n
ti

m
e 

O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 C

o
st

s
$

8
0

,0
0

0
 

N
ew

 L
in

e 
St

af
f 

C
u

b
ic

le
s

3
0

$
6

6
,0

0
0

 R
ef

u
rb

is
ed

 L
in

e 
St

af
f 

C
u

b
ic

le
s

2
5

0
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 In
d

. B
u

y 
B

ac
k 

Es
ti

m
at

e
($

8
0

,0
0

0
)

N
ew

 S
u

p
er

vi
so

r 
C

u
b

ic
le

s
2

0
$

7
2

,0
0

0
 N

ew
 S

u
p

. c
u

b
ic

le
s

2
0

$
7

5
,0

0
0

 

St
af

f 
D

o
w

n
ti

m
e 

O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 C

o
st

s
$

2
0

0
,0

0
0

 S
ta

ff
 D

o
w

n
ti

m
e 

O
p

er
at

io
n

al
 C

o
st

s
$

8
0

,0
0

0
 

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L
$

7
9

9
,0

0
0

 G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L
$

8
1

3
,0

0
0

 G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L
$

7
2

3
,0

0
0

 

N
o

te
s:

N
o

te
s:

N
o

te
s:

*
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
in

ve
n

to
ry

 is
 s

h
o

rt
 5

0
 c

u
b

ic
le

s
*

R
e

ce
iv

e
d

 o
n

e
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l
*w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
sd

e
si

gn
 t

ru
xt

u
n

 c
u

b
ic

le
s 

an
d

*
W

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 r

e
-c

o
n

fi
gu

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

o
ri

gi
n

al
 p

la
n

. 
*d

e
p

e
n

d
in

g 
o

n
 in

ve
n

to
ry

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

d
e

si
gn

ad
d

 m
o

re
 p

an
e

ls
 t

o
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
e

 t
h

e
 

*
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
cu

b
ic

le
s 

ar
e

 7
X

8
, n

e
w

 a
re

 6
X

8
.

*
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
co

st
 is

 v
e

ry
 c

o
n

se
rv

at
iv

e
6

x8
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
 c

u
b

ic
le

 s
iz

e

*
C

u
b

ic
le

s 
p

ar
ts

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 m
an

u
fa

ct
u

re
d

*I
T 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 r
u

n
 a

ll 
lin

e
s 

fo
r 

d
at

a,
 p

o
w

e
r,

 e
tc

.

*
M

o
vi

n
g 

w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
w

o
 d

at
a 

ce
n

te
rs

*
N

o
 t

im
e

 f
le

xi
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

ro
je

ct
 d

e
la

ys

*
Su

p
e

rv
is

o
r 

cu
b

ic
le

s 
w

ill
 h

av
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
u

rc
h

as
e

d

*
D

if
fe

re
n

t 
e

le
ct

ri
ca

l/
d

at
a 

sp
e

ci
fi

ca
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r

3
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
cu

b
ic

le
 v

e
n

d
o

rs

*
St

af
f 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
is

p
la

ce
d

 f
o

r 
1

 w
e

e
k

*
Li

tt
le

 f
le

xi
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
p

ro
je

ct
 d

e
la

ys

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

153 / 280



W
o
rk

st
a
ti

o
n

 D
es

ig
n

s

St
an

d
ar

d
 C

u
b

ic
le

Su
p

e
rv

is
o

r 
C

u
b

ic
le

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

154 / 280



E
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
ro

p
o
sa

ls

6

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

P
R

O
P

O
SA

L/
Q

U
A

LI
TY

P
R

IC
E

R
EF

ER
EC

ES
B

U
Y 

B
A

C
K

 O
P

TI
O

N
To

ta
l

4
5

%
3

0
%

1
0

%
1

5
%

1
0

0
%

Si
er

ra
 S

ch
o

o
l

4
3

4
0

3
.1

0
W

ei
gh

t 
Sc

o
re

1.
80

0.
90

0.
40

0
.0

0

Tr
en

d
w

ay
 C

h
o

ic
e

4
4

4
0

3
.4

0
W

ei
gh

t 
Sc

o
re

1.
80

1.
20

0.
40

0
.0

0

Tr
en

d
w

ay
 C

ap
tu

re
3

3
4

0
2

.6
5

W
ei

gh
t 

Sc
o

re
1.

35
0.

90
0.

40
0

.0
0

TI
 S

te
e

lc
as

e
4

2
4

1
2

.9
5

W
ei

gh
t 

Sc
o

re
1.

80
0.

60
0.

40
0

.1
5

TI
 H

O
N

3
2

4
1

2
.5

0
W

ei
gh

t 
Sc

o
re

1.
35

0.
60

0.
40

0
.1

5

TI
 F

ri
an

t
4

4
4

1
3

.5
5

W
ei

gh
t 

Sc
o

re
1.

80
1.

20
0.

40
0

.1
5

TI
 R

ef
u

rb
is

h
e

d
3

2
4

1
2

.5
0

W
ei

gh
t 

Sc
o

re
1.

35
0.

60
0.

40
0

.1
5

C
am

p
b

el
l K

el
le

r
4

3
4

0
3

.1
0

W
ei

gh
t 

Sc
o

re
1.

80
0.

90
0.

40
0

.0
0

C
o

re
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
4

3
5

5
3

.9
5

W
ei

gh
t 

Sc
o

re
1.

80
0.

90
0.

50
0

.7
5

St
in

so
n

's
 H

O
N

3
5

4
3

3
.7

0
W

ei
gh

t 
Sc

o
re

1.
35

1.
50

0.
40

0
.4

5

St
in

so
n

's
 C

o
m

p
at

ic
o

5
4

4
3

4
.3

0
W

ei
gh

t 
Sc

o
re

2
.2

5
1.

20
0

.4
0

0
.4

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

155 / 280



E
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
ro

p
o
sa

ls

7

W
o

rk
st

a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

V
en

d
o
r

o
p

ti
o
n

 #
1

o
p

ti
o
n

 #
2

w
it

h
 b

u
y
b
ac

k
N

ew
 &

 U
se

d

S
ti

n
so

n
's

 (
C

o
m

p
a
ti

co
)

$
5
9
5
,2

7
0

$
5
5
8
,5

5
0

T
a
n

g
ra

m
 I

n
te

ri
o
rs

 F
ri

a
n

t
$
  
  
  
 7

7
1
,0

6
4
 

$
  
  
  
7
7
4
,5

6
4
 

C
o
re

 B
u

si
n

es
s

$
  
  
  
 8

4
1
,9

8
7
 

$
  
  
  
8
8
1
,9

8
7
 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

156 / 280



R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
a
ti

o
n

 t
o
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

R
eq

u
es

t 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
rs

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

v
e 

a 
co

n
tr

ac
t 

w
it

h
 

S
ti

n
so

n
’s

 f
o

r 
an

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

N
o
t 

to
 E

x
ce

ed
 $

5
5
8

,5
5
0

.0
0

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

157 / 280





To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:   August 10, 2017 

Re:   May 2017 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The May results reflect a $1,931,423 Net Increase in Net Position which is an $823,313 favorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $1.5 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.5 million unfavorable variance relating to Family & Other primarily due to higher than

expected enrollment ($.1 million), lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.5 million) and lower

than expected HEP-C revenue ($.1 million).

B) $1.3 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment ($1.4 million) and lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.1 million).

C) $.4 million unfavorable variance relating to SPD members primarily due to lower than expected

enrollment ($.2 million) and lower than expected HEP-C revenue ($.2 million).

D) $.7 million favorable variance in COB/Subrogation due to higher than expected claim payments

where KHS is not primary.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $.1.5 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.8 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment and higher than expected utilization of Referral Specialty Services.

B) $.7 million favorable variance in Emergency Room primarily due to lower than expected

utilization.

C) $1.3 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher than expected enrollment

and higher than expected Expansion and SPD utilization.

D) $.4 million favorable variance in Pharmacy primarily due to lower than expected HEP-C

utilization.

E) $. 7 million favorable IBNR adjustments from the prior year.

The May Medical Loss Ratio is 92.2% which is unfavorable to the 91.4% budgeted amount. The May 

Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.9 % which is favorable to the 5.7% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 5 months ended May 31, 2017 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of $17,462,577.

This is an $12,081,376 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $4.1 million of 

favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 89.8% which is 

favorable to the 91.4% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.5% which

is favorable to the 5.8% budgeted amount.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

159 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

160 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

161 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

162 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

163 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

164 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

165 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

166 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

167 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

168 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

169 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

170 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

171 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

172 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

173 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

174 / 280



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:   August 10, 2017 

Re:   June 2017 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The June results reflect a $1,036,037 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $78,565 unfavorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $1.3 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $.6 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment ($.5 million), lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.3 million) and higher than

expected HEP-C revenue ($.4 million).

B) $.9 million favorable variance in COB/Subrogation due to higher than expected claim payments

where KHS is not primary.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $2.3 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $3.1 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment and higher than expected utilization of Referral Specialty Services.

B) $.6 million unfavorable variance in Other Professional Services primarily due to higher than

expected Autism utilization.

C) $.7 million unfavorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to higher than expected enrollment

and higher than expected Family and SPD utilization.

D) $.7 million unfavorable variance in Outpatient Hospital primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment along with higher than expected utilization. 

E) $2.7 million favorable IBNR adjustments from the prior year.

The June Medical Loss Ratio is 93.9% which is unfavorable to the 91.4% budgeted amount. The June 

Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.9 % which is favorable to the 5.7% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 6 months ended June 30, 2017 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of $18,498,614.

This is a $12,002,811favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $6.5 million of favorable 

adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 90.5% which is favorable to the 

91.4% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.6% which is favorable to 

the 5.8% budgeted amount.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

175 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

176 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

177 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

178 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

179 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

180 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

181 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

182 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

183 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

184 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

185 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

186 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

187 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

188 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

189 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

190 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

191 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

192 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

193 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

194 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

195 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

196 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

197 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

198 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

199 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

200 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

201 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

202 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

203 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

204 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

205 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

206 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

207 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

208 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

209 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

210 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

211 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

212 / 280



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

213 / 280



V
en

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 A

m
o

u
n

t
B

u
d

g
et

ed
D

ep
a

rt
m

en
t

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 
H

ea
d

S
er

v
ic

es
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 v

en
d

o
r 

w
il

l 
p

ro
v

id
e 

to
 K

H
S

E
ff

ec
ti

v
e 

D
a

te
T

er
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

J
a

n
u

a
ry

V
el

o
ci

ty
 P

ar
tn

er
s

$
4

8
,6

7
2

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
(2

) 
T

w
o
 r

em
o
te

 t
ec

h
n
ic

al
 r

es
o
u
rc

es
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 Z
eO

m
eg

a
1

/1
/2

0
1

7
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

C
E

I
$

5
4

,8
1

8
.4

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
2

,0
0

8
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 s
er

v
ic

es
 h

o
u
rs

 
1

/1
/2

0
1

7
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

W
es

t 
C

o
as

t 
M

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
$

8
3

,8
2

0
.0

0
Y

es
C

S
A

lo
n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
1

/1
/2

0
1

7
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

Ja
cq

u
el

y
n
 S

. 
Ja

n
s

$
4

5
,3

6
0

.0
0

Y
es

M
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
M

ar
k
et

in
g
 a

n
d
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 I

m
ag

e 
C

o
n
su

lt
in

g
1

/1
/2

0
1

7
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

P
o
p

p
y
ro

ck
 D

es
ig

n
s

$
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

M
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
G

ra
p

h
ic

 d
es

ig
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
1

/1
/2

0
1

7
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

S
k
il

ls
o
ft

$
6

2
,5

1
0

.7
9

Y
es

H
R

A
n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
O

n
li

n
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

em
p

lo
y
ee

s
1

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

9

F
eb

ru
a

ry

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 B

en
ch

 
$

5
2

,2
5

0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
4

0
 C

o
n
cu

rr
en

t 
li

ce
n
se

s,
 1

 s
er

v
er

 t
es

t 
an

d
 1

0
 c

o
n
cu

rr
en

t 
li

ce
n
se

s
2

/2
4

/2
0

1
7

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

8

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 B

en
ch

$
3

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
3

0
 S

ca
n
fi

n
it

y
 l

ic
en

se
s

2
/2

4
/2

0
1

7
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
8

M
a

rc
h

L
if

eS
ig

n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

H
E

Is
ab

el
 S

il
v
a

A
S

L
 i

n
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
3

/2
/2

0
1

7
3

/1
/2

0
1

8

S
P

H
 A

n
al

y
ti

cs
 

$
4

3
,0

1
0

.0
0

N
o

P
R

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
2

0
1

7
 M

em
b

er
 S

u
rv

ey
 a

n
d
 2

0
1

6
 P

ro
v
id

er
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n
 S

u
rv

ey
3

/2
/2

0
1

7
3

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

M
a

y

J 
S

er
v
ic

es
$

6
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
C

S
A

lo
n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 s

er
v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

S
to

ck
d
al

e 
an

d
 T

ru
x

tu
n

5
/8

/2
0

1
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

D
P

V
&

B
 

$
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

A
C

C
T

R
o
b

in
 P

lu
m

b
F

in
an

ci
al

 a
u
d
it

in
g
 s

er
v
ic

es
5

/4
/2

0
1

7
5

/3
/2

0
1

8

S
ie

rr
a 

P
ri

n
te

rs
 

$
3

0
,9

6
0

.8
5

Y
es

P
R

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
P

ro
v
id

er
 d

ir
ec

to
ri

es
5

/4
/2

0
1

7
5

/3
/2

0
1

8

L
an

g
u
ag

e 
L

in
e 

S
er

v
ic

es
$

5
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
T

ra
n
sl

at
io

n
 s

er
v
ic

es
5

/2
9

/2
0

1
7

5
/2

8
/2

0
1

8

J
u

n
e

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
 B

en
ch

 
$

3
0

,0
0

8
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
1

0
 T

es
t 

li
ce

n
se

s 
an

d
 1

 U
A

T
 s

er
v
er

 w
it

h
 1

0
 l

ic
en

se
s

6
/1

5
/2

0
1

7
6

/1
4

/2
0

1
8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

214 / 280



To: KHS Board of Directors

From: Martha Tasinga, M.D., Chief Medical Officer 

Date: August 10, 2017 

Re: Health Services Trend Report

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Medical Cost and Utilization Trend Analyses: (Attachment A) 

Physician Services: (Primary Care Physician, Specialist, Hospitalist and Urgent Care): 

The total combined number of visits for all physician categories shows a steady but slightly upward

trend. A preliminary investigation shows Urgent Care and referrals (Specialist) to be a contributing

factor.  A further analysis is underway to identify why this is occurring and what measures should 

be taken (if necessary) to reverse this trend.  It appears to be more dramatic with SPDs than any 

other aid category.  

With regard to the Plan wide medical conditions being treated, encounters for routine child health

exams continues to be the primary reason for professional visits; while hypertension continues to

be the primary reason for both the Expansion and SPD aid categories. Health Services is reviewing

data for development of potential hypertension management group. 

Pharmacy 

The monthly cost and utilization per enrollee for all aid categories were at or below budget for 

April 2017. The cost per script was below budget at the plan level for all aid categories with the

exception of Family.  Separate discussion and analysis of Pharmacy actual spend vs budgeted per 

Board’s previous request to follow. 

Inpatient Services 

Even though admits have increased, the cost has remained stable due to both a decline in length of 

stay and bed day costs. KHS hospital compensation arrangements using DRGs and Per Diems  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

215 / 280



 
 

 

 

 

have had a positive impact on lowering length of stay and (when appropriate) moving patients to 

lower cost hospital beds such as Observation and Administrative beds.  

 

Delivery of newborns and Sepsis continue to be the main reasons for admissions.  

 

Outpatient Hospital (Outpatient Diagnostic, Outpatient Surgery, Outpatient Observation, 

and Outpatient Other) 

 

The number of outpatient visits has increased but the cost per enrollee remains below budget for 

all aid categories. Encounters for routine child health exams was the most common reason for the  

Family group, end stage renal disease and type II diabetes w/o complications are the most common 

reasons for the SPD and Expansion aid groups. 

 

Emergency Room (ER) 

 

The number of ER events PMPM increased slightly at the plan level but remain below budget as 

does the cost per enrollee.  Urinary tract infections was the largest reason for ER visits for the plan 

as a whole, while respiratory infections and abdominal pain lead the Family and Expansion 

categories respectively. 

 

 

Hospital Utilization Reports (Attachment B Attachment C Attachment D) 

 

Inpatient Admissions 

 

Total inpatient admissions June 2017 increased slightly when compared to the prior month and 

June 2016.   San Joaquin Community accounted for the majority of the increase for both 

comparisons.  While their numbers are down, Bakersfield Memorial Hospital continues to provide 

the largest segment of inpatient services. San Joaquin Community accounts for the second highest 

number of admissions. 

 

 

 

 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

216 / 280



Obstetrics Services 

During the month of May 2017, vaginal births accounted for 80% of the births and cesarean section 

20%. The percent of cesarean births decreased when compared to the prior month and when

compared to May 2016 (23% and 28% respectively). 

ER Visits

The number of ER visits has remained relatively stable during the last few months. The type and

composition of the ER events by facility are within expected ranges. 

Report on Final HEDIS Performance Rates for 2017 (measurement year 2016) 

The Final HEDIS Audit Report for 2017 performance (measurement year 2016) includes two key 

components:  

 HEDIS Measures and Rate Report indicating how KHS (KFHC) performed in all selected

measurements to targeted values set by HEDIS (Attachment E)

 Final Audit Statement verifying KHS complied with all measurement standards and

completed all requirements under the Healthcare Data and Information Set (HEDIS).

(Attachment F).

2017 HEDIS Rate Report 

Measurements are separated into two groups: Hybrid Measures and Administrative Measures.  

Hybrid measures include (besides claim encounters) a statistically valid selection of patient 

medical records to validate occurrences.  Administrative measures are taken from claims data only 

showing encounters pertaining to each measurement.  Attachment E shows for the Hybrid 

measures, KHS met or exceeded the minimum performance level (MPL) established by DHCS for 

measurements selected in 2016 (indicated in Green).  In 10 of the measurements KHS exceeded 

its own previous year’s performance.  In three measures KHS was below its previous  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

217 / 280



year’s performance.  For the one measure shaded in gray DHCS did not hold the managed care 

plans (MCPs) accountable to meet the MPL performance level in 2016.  

For Administrative Measures, DHCS held managed care plan (MCPs) accountable to four 

measures. In all but one, KHS met or exceeded the MPL.  Measurement LBP (lower back pain)

showed KHS providers overusing “imaging” when compared with HEDIS standards. (This finding

was due in part to the way the incidence was recorded.  Several other MCPs were similarly found 

to have higher incidences of imaging for this reason as well.  Steps are underway to ensure data 

accurately reflects incidences where imaging is used for diagnosing lower back pain).  Again,

measures shaded in gray, indicate DHCS is not holding MCPs accountable for achieving the MPLs 

for these measures for last year.  

Final Audit Statement 

Each year HSAG audits all MCPs to ensure accuracy and procedural standards are met for 

collecting, recording and timely filing of data used to evaluate health plan performance under

HEDIS.  The Final Audit Statement expresses HSAG’s opinion on KHS (KFHCs) performance 

with respect to following HEDIS Technical Specifications.  

HSAG opined that: 

KHS submitted measures were prepared in accordance with the HEDIS Technical Specifications 

and present fairly, in all material respects, the organization’s performance with respect to these 

specifications. 

Measurements for reporting year 2017 are included under Attachment F 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

218 / 280



Ke
rn

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s

KH
S 

M
ed

ica
l M

an
ag

em
en

t
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 D
as

hb
oa

rd
(C

rit
ica

l P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

219 / 280

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



(In
cl

ud
es

: P
rim

ar
y 

Ca
re

 P
hy

sic
ia

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
, R

ef
er

ra
l S

pe
ci

al
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 O

th
er

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
U

rg
en

t C
ar

e)

Ph
ys

ic
ia

n 
Se

rv
ic

es

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

220 / 280



(In
cl

ud
es

: C
la

im
s 

pa
id

 b
y 

PB
M

)

Ph
ar

m
ac

y

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

221 / 280



(In
cl

ud
es

: I
np

at
ie

nt
 H

os
pi

ta
l C

la
im

s)

In
pa

tie
nt

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

222 / 280



(In
cl

ud
es

: I
np

at
ie

nt
 H

os
pi

ta
l C

la
im

s)

In
pa

tie
nt

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

223 / 280



O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 H

os
pi

ta
l

(In
cl

ud
es

: O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 D

ia
gn

os
tic

, O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 S

ur
ge

ry
, O

ut
pa

tie
nt

 O
bs

er
va

tio
n,

 a
nd

 O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 O

th
er

)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

224 / 280



Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Ro

om

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

225 / 280



Ju
n-

16
Ju

l-1
6

Au
g-

16
Se

p-
16

O
ct

-1
6

No
v-

16
De

c-
16

Ja
n-

17
Fe

b-
17

M
ar

-1
7

Ap
r-1

7
M

ay
-1

7
Ju

n-
17

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

M
EM

OR
IA

L
36

1
35

4
38

8
35

6
37

9
32

5
40

7
36

4
34

1
34

8
33

0
32

0
29

6

SA
N 

JO
AQ

UI
N 

CO
M

M
UN

IT
Y

20
8

26
5

25
3

21
6

23
1

22
7

23
9

24
4

24
1

25
3

25
2

24
8

28
3

KE
RN

 M
ED

IC
AL

19
5

21
4

21
0

21
6

22
7

23
1

22
8

22
6

23
5

24
4

21
0

24
4

23
1

M
ER

CY
 H

OS
PI

TA
L

17
6

18
9

17
8

20
0

22
5

18
3

16
9

17
7

19
4

20
5

18
1

18
8

19
1

GO
OD

 S
AM

AR
IT

AN
 H

OS
PI

TA
L

86
52

70
64

76
57

80
79

84
10

2
70

89
80

Ju
n-

16
Ju

l-1
6

Au
g-

16
Se

p-
16

O
ct

-1
6

No
v-

16
De

c-
16

Ja
n-

17
Fe

b-
17

M
ar

-1
7

Ap
r-1

7
M

ay
-1

7
Ju

n-
17

OU
T 

OF
 A

RE
A

19
1

19
5

19
1

20
2

19
9

18
3

16
6

18
1

19
0

20
5

17
8

17
8

18
7

DE
LA

NO
 R

EG
IO

NA
L H

OS
PI

TA
L

50
36

46
36

46
35

51
67

57
59

62
53

57

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

HE
AR

T 
HO

SP
24

22
20

19
12

17
12

17
17

14
10

13
43

KE
RN

 V
LY

 H
LT

HC
RE

 H
OS

P
5

10
8

12
11

13
11

9
8

15
15

11
17

AD
VE

NT
IS

T 
HE

AL
TH

 M
ED

IC
AL

 C
EN

TE
R

4
3

1
3

0
0

6
2

1
1

0
2

1

In
pa

tie
nt

 A
dm

its
 b

y 
Ho

sp
ita

l

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

226 / 280

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n-

16
Ju

l-1
6

Au
g-

16
Se

p-
16

O
ct

-1
6

No
v-

16
De

c-
16

Ja
n-

17
Fe

b-
17

M
ar

-1
7

Ap
r-1

7
M

ay
-1

7

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

M
EM

OR
IA

L
14

0
14

3
15

5
13

5
13

1
12

3
12

3
10

2
88

62
84

64
77

KE
RN

 M
ED

IC
AL

99
10

5
10

3
11

1
91

11
3

11
5

88
77

99
10

2
91

74

SA
N 

JO
AQ

UI
N 

CO
M

M
UN

IT
Y

61
76

46
97

89
83

79
71

47
40

67
51

67

M
ER

CY
 H

OS
PI

TA
L

39
29

49
45

31
39

46
48

32
32

40
18

43

DE
LA

NO
 R

EG
IO

NA
L H

OS
PI

TA
L

19
27

15
25

41
39

27
18

26
9

21
29

21

OT
HE

R
25

26
47

37
26

36
34

48
59

45
49

42
34

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n-

16
Ju

l-1
6

Au
g-

16
Se

p-
16

O
ct

-1
6

No
v-

16
De

c-
16

Ja
n-

17
Fe

b-
17

M
ar

-1
7

Ap
r-1

7
M

ay
-1

7

VA
GI

NA
L D

EL
IV

ER
Y

27
6

29
1

30
3

32
5

28
8

32
7

32
8

28
6

26
3

22
4

28
3

22
8

25
2

C-
SE

CT
IO

N 
DE

LI
VE

RY
73

75
87

87
84

84
74

70
47

41
62

41
44

PR
EV

IO
US

 C
-S

EC
TI

ON
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

34
40

25
38

37
22

22
19

19
22

18
26

20

O
bs

te
tr

ic
s M

et
ric

s

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

227 / 280

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



Ju
n-

16
Ju

l-1
6

Au
g-

16
Se

p-
16

O
ct

-1
6

No
v-

16
De

c-
16

Ja
n-

17
Fe

b-
17

M
ar

-1
7

Ap
r-1

7
M

ay
-1

7
Ju

n-
17

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

M
EM

OR
IA

L
2,

50
8

2,
48

3
2,

55
5

2,
57

2
2,

71
0

2,
55

5
3,

00
5

2,
72

2
2,

13
3

2,
39

8
1,

86
7

2,
18

3
2,

02
6

M
ER

CY
 H

OS
PI

TA
L

2,
36

0
2,

30
4

2,
34

6
2,

52
4

2,
49

0
2,

33
3

2,
37

5
2,

57
2

2,
32

6
2,

50
8

2,
16

6
2,

38
4

2,
00

9

SA
N 

JO
AQ

UI
N 

CO
M

M
UN

IT
Y

1,
51

0
1,

66
0

1,
67

5
1,

64
6

1,
74

4
1,

66
7

1,
81

0
1,

82
0

1,
56

7
1,

77
8

1,
77

2
1,

80
0

1,
66

9

KE
RN

 M
ED

IC
AL

1,
22

8
1,

20
6

1,
29

6
1,

07
1

1,
24

0
1,

25
7

1,
34

9
1,

40
7

1,
11

1
1,

23
1

1,
22

2
1,

32
6

1,
04

3

BA
KE

RS
FI

EL
D 

HE
AR

T 
HO

SP
21

2
21

8
21

9
21

5
13

7
19

6
21

3
20

3
15

9
18

1
16

4
17

4
15

4

Ju
n-

16
Ju

l-1
6

Au
g-

16
Se

p-
16

O
ct

-1
6

No
v-

16
De

c-
16

Ja
n-

17
Fe

b-
17

M
ar

-1
7

Ap
r-1

7
M

ay
-1

7
Ju

n-
17

DE
LA

NO
 R

EG
IO

NA
L H

OS
PI

TA
L

89
6

94
9

95
9

97
4

95
7

92
7

89
7

1,
02

8
96

9
1,

05
0

1,
03

6
1,

02
7

89
9

OU
T 

OF
 A

RE
A

57
2

56
4

54
8

56
9

53
9

46
9

59
3

59
5

53
2

54
4

50
0

51
9

37
0

AD
VE

NT
IS

T 
HE

AL
TH

 M
ED

IC
AL

 C
EN

TE
R

31
0

32
9

36
3

33
0

32
4

29
5

29
9

34
0

31
1

34
7

33
5

37
8

27
7

KE
RN

 V
LY

 H
LT

HC
RE

 H
OS

P
68

12
2

10
2

11
3

13
4

15
2

12
0

11
6

11
8

12
8

15
2

13
4

11
6

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Vi

sit
s b

y 
Ho

sp
ita

l

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

228 / 280

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment D



 F
in

a
l 

2
0

1
7

 R
a

te
 

2
0

1
7

 M
P

L
2

0
1

7
 H

P
L

2
0

1
6

 K
H

S
 R

a
te

F
in

a
l 

2
0

1
7

 

V
s
. 

2
0

1
7

 

M
P

L

F
in

a
l 

2
0

1
7

 

V
s
. 

2
0

1
7

 

H
P

L

F
in

a
l 

2
0

1
7

 

V
s
. 

2
0

1
6

 

K
H

S
 R

a
te

C
C

S
C

e
rv

ic
a

l 
C

a
n

c
e

r 
S

c
re

e
n

in
g

 
5

8
.3

9
4

8
.1

8
6

9
.9

5
5

2
.0

7
1

0
.2

1
-1

1
.5

6
6

.3
2

C
IS

-3
C

IS
 –

 C
o

m
b

o
 3

6
4

.9
6

6
4

.3
0

7
9

.8
1

6
6

.9
1

0
.6

6
-1

4
.8

5
-1

.9
5

C
D

C
-E

E
y

e
 E

x
a

m
 (

R
e

ti
n

a
l)

 P
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
4

8
.1

9
4

4
.5

3
6

8
.1

1
4

9
.8

2
3

.6
6

-1
9

.9
2

-1
.6

3

C
D

C
-H

T
H

b
A

1
c
 T

e
s
ti

n
g

8
4

.4
9

8
2

.9
8

9
2

.8
8

8
4

.3
1

1
.5

1
-8

.3
9

0
.1

8

C
D

C
-H

9
 *

H
b

A
1

c
 P

o
o

r 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
(>

9
.0

%
)

3
9

.6
0

5
2

.3
1

2
9

.2
3

4
7

.9
9

1
2

.7
1

-1
0

.3
7

8
.3

9

C
D

C
-H

8
H

b
A

1
c
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
(<

8
.0

%
)

5
1

.0
9

3
9

.8
0

5
8

.3
9

4
0

.8
8

1
1

.2
9

-7
.3

0
1

0
.2

1

C
D

C
-N

M
e

d
ic

a
l 

A
tt

n
. 

fo
r 

N
e

p
h

ro
p

a
th

y
8

8
.8

7
8

8
.3

2
9

3
.5

6
9

0
.5

1
0

.5
5

-4
.6

9
-1

.6
4

C
D

C
-B

P
B

lo
o

d
 P

re
s
s
u

re
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
<

1
4

0
/
9

0
6

3
.8

7
5

2
.2

6
7

5
.7

3
6

1
.8

6
1

1
.6

1
-1

1
.8

6
2

.0
1

C
B

P
C

o
n

tr
o

ll
in

g
 H

ig
h

 B
lo

o
d

 P
re

s
s
u

re
5

7
.9

1
4

6
.8

7
7

0
.6

9
5

0
.8

5
1

1
.0

4
-1

2
.7

8
7

.0
6

IM
A

-2
Im

m
u

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

s
 f

o
r 

A
d

o
le

s
c
e

n
ts

 (
C

o
m

b
o

 2
)

2
1

.6
5

N
/
A

N
/
A

N
/
A

N
/
A

N
/
A

N
/
A

P
P

C
-P

re
T

im
e

li
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
P

re
n

a
ta

l 
C

a
re

7
5

.4
3

7
4

.2
1

9
1

.0
0

7
9

.0
8

1
.2

2
-1

5
.5

7
-3

.6
5

P
P

C
-P

s
t

P
o

s
tp

a
rt

u
m

 C
a

re
6

3
.5

0
5

5
.4

7
7

3
.6

1
5

6
.4

5
8

.0
3

-1
0

.1
1

7
.0

5

W
C

C
-N

C
o

u
n

s
e

li
n

g
 f

o
r 

N
u

tr
it

io
n

6
7

.4
0

5
1

.8
4

7
9

.5
2

6
6

.6
7

1
5

.5
6

-1
2

.1
2

0
.7

3

W
C

C
-P

A
C

o
u

n
s
e

li
n

g
 f

o
r 

P
h

y
s
 A

c
ti

v
it

y
6

1
.5

6
4

5
.0

9
7

1
.5

8
5

7
.9

1
1

6
.4

7
-1

0
.0

2
3

.6
5

W
-3

4
W

e
ll

-C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s
 

6
9

.8
3

6
4

.7
2

8
2

.9
7

6
7

.1
5

5
.1

1
-1

3
.1

4
2

.6
8

 F
in

a
l 

2
0

1
7

 R
a

te
 

2
0

1
7

 M
P

L
2

0
1

7
 H

P
L

2
0

1
6

 K
H

S
 R

a
te

F
in

a
l 

2
0

1
7

 

V
s
. 

2
0

1
7

 

M
P

L

F
in

a
l 

2
0

1
7

 

V
s
. 

2
0

1
7

 

H
P

L

F
in

a
l 

2
0

1
7

 

V
s
. 

2
0

1
6

 

K
H

S
 R

a
te

A
A

B
*

*
A

v
o

id
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

A
n

ti
b

io
ti

c
 T

re
a

tm
e

n
t

2
9

.4
7

2
2

.1
2

3
8

.9
1

2
1

.2
2

7
.3

5
-9

.4
4

8
.2

5

A
M

R
A

s
th

m
a

 M
e

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

 R
a

ti
o

4
8

.3
8

5
4

.5
5

7
0

.0
0

N
/
A

-6
.1

7
-2

1
.6

2
N

/
A

B
C

S
B

re
a

s
t 

C
a

n
c
e

r 
S

c
re

e
n

in
g

5
0

.4
8

5
2

.2
4

7
1

.5
2

N
/
A

-1
.7

6
-2

1
.0

4
N

/
A

C
A

P
-1

2
2

4
1

2
-2

4
 M

o
n

th
s

8
9

.6
5

9
3

.1
4

9
7

.8
5

9
2

.6
4

-3
.4

9
-8

.2
0

-2
.9

9

C
A

P
-2

5
6

2
5

 M
o

n
th

s
 –

 6
 Y

e
a

rs
8

0
.6

1
8

4
.8

3
9

3
.3

4
8

2
.4

3
-4

.2
2

-1
2

.7
3

-1
.8

2

C
A

P
-7

1
1

7
-1

1
 Y

e
a

rs
8

1
.4

9
8

7
.9

1
9

6
.1

0
8

2
.7

0
-6

.4
2

-1
4

.6
1

-1
.2

1

C
A

P
-1

2
1

9
1

2
-1

9
 Y

e
a

rs
 

8
0

.2
1

8
5

.8
4

9
4

.6
9

8
1

.1
6

-5
.6

3
-1

4
.4

8
-0

.9
5

C
D

F
S

c
re

e
n

in
g

 f
o

r 
C

li
n

ic
a

l 
D

e
p

re
s
s
io

n
9

.2
9

N
/
A

N
/
A

N
/
A

N
/
A

N
/
A

N
/
A

L
B

P
*

*
U

s
e

 o
f 

Im
a

g
in

g
 f

o
r 

L
o

w
 B

a
c
k

 P
a

in
6

6
.2

5
6

9
.8

8
8

1
.4

2
7

6
.0

4
-3

.6
3

-1
5

.1
7

-9
.7

9

M
P

M
-A

C
E

A
C

E
 i

n
h

ib
it

o
rs

 o
r 

A
R

B
s

8
8

.4
0

8
5

.6
3

9
2

.1
3

8
9

.2
6

2
.7

7
-3

.7
3

-0
.8

6

M
P

M
-D

iu
D

iu
re

ti
c
s

8
7

.6
1

8
5

.1
8

9
2

.2
8

8
8

.7
2

2
.4

3
-4

.6
7

-1
.1

1

H
y

b
ri

d
 M

e
a

s
u

re
s

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

v
e

 M
e

a
s
u

re
s

2
0

1
7

 H
E

D
IS

 R
a

te
 R

e
p

o
rt

F
in

a
l 

R
a

te
s

N
o

te
: 

F
o

r 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 s

h
a

d
e

d
 i

n
 g

ra
y

, 
D

H
C

S
 i

s
 n

o
t 

h
o

ld
in

g
 M

C
P

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 M

P
L
s
 f

o
r 

H
E

D
IS

 2
0

1
7

 (
m

e
a

s
u

re
m

e
n

t 
y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

6
).

*
*

 R
a

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

s
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 d

e
ri

v
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 i

n
v

e
rs

e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 n

u
m

e
ra

to
rs

 m
u

s
t 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 b
y

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
s
h

o
w

n
.

*
A

 l
o

w
e

r 
ra

te
 i

n
d

ic
a

te
s
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 n

u
m

e
ra

to
rs

 m
u

s
t 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 b
y

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
s
h

o
w

n
.

M
e

a
s
u

re

M
e

a
s
u

re

N
o

te
: 

F
o

r 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 s

h
a

d
e

d
 i

n
 g

ra
y

, 
D

H
C

S
 i

s
 n

o
t 

h
o

ld
in

g
 M

C
P

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 M

P
L
s
 f

o
r 

H
E

D
IS

 2
0

1
7

 (
m

e
a

s
u

re
m

e
n

t 
y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

6
).

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

229 / 280

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
 

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment E



K
e

rn
 F

am
ily

 H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e
 H

ED
IS

 2
01

7
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 A
u

d
it

 F
in

al
 R

ep
o

rt
 o

f 
Fi

n
d

in
gs

 

St
at

e 
o

f 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 

Fi
n

al
 A

u
d

it
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

Fi
n

al
 A

u
d

it
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 

W
e 

h
av

e 
ex

am
in

ed
 K

er
n

 F
am

il
y
 H

ea
lt

h
 C

ar
e
’s

 (
K

F
H

C
’s

) 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 m

ea
su

re
s 

fo
r 

co
n

fo
rm

it
y
 w

it
h
 

th
e 

H
ea

lt
h
ca

re
 E

ff
ec

ti
v
en

es
s 

D
at

a 
an

d
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 S

et
 (

H
E

D
IS

) 
T

ec
h
n
ic

al
 S

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s.

 T
h
is

 

au
d
it

 f
o
ll

o
w

ed
 t

h
e 

N
C

Q
A

 H
E

D
IS

 C
o
m

p
li

an
ce

 A
u
d
it

 s
ta

n
d
ar

d
s 

an
d
 p

o
li

ci
es

 a
n
d
 p

ro
ce

d
u
re

s.
 A

u
d
it

 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

an
d
 

te
st

in
g
 

w
as

 
co

n
st

ru
ct

ed
 

to
 

m
ea

su
re

 
co

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 

to
 

th
e 

H
E

D
IS

 
T

ec
h
n
ic

al
 

S
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

al
l 

m
ea

su
re

s 
p
re

se
n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 
ti

m
e 

o
f 

o
u
r 

au
d
it

. 

T
h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 i
s 

K
F

H
C

 m
an

ag
em

en
t’

s 
re

sp
o
n
si

b
il

it
y
. 

O
u

r 
re

sp
o
n
si

b
il

it
y
 i

s 
to

 e
x

p
re

ss
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 

th
e 

re
p
o

rt
 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 o

u
r 

ex
am

in
at

io
n
. 

O
u
r 

ex
am

in
at

io
n
 i

n
cl

u
d
ed

 p
ro

ce
d
u
re

s 
to

 o
b
ta

in
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 

as
su

ra
n
ce

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

su
b
m

is
si

o
n
 p

re
se

n
ts

 f
ai

rl
y
, i

n
 a

ll
 m

at
er

ia
l 
re

sp
ec

ts
, t

h
e 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
’s

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

w
it

h
 r

es
p
ec

t 
to

 t
h
e 

H
E

D
IS

 T
ec

h
n
ic

al
 S

p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s.

 O
u
r 

ex
am

in
at

io
n
 w

as
 m

ad
e 

ac
co

rd
in

g
 t

o
 

H
E

D
IS

 
C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 
A

u
d
it

 
st

an
d
ar

d
s 

an
d

 
p
o
li

ci
es

 
an

d
 

p
ro

ce
d
u

re
s,

 
an

d
 

ac
co

rd
in

g
ly

 
in

cl
u
d
ed

 

p
ro

ce
d
u
re

s 
w

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

 r
ea

so
n
ab

le
 b

as
is

 f
o
r 

re
n
d

er
in

g
 o

u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
. 

O
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 d

o
es

 n
o
t 

co
n
st

it
u
te

 a
 w

ar
ra

n
ty

 o
r 

an
y
 o

th
er

 f
o
rm

 o
f 

as
su

ra
n
ce

 a
s 

to
 t

h
e 

n
at

u
re

 o
r 

q
u
al

it
y
 o

f 

th
e 

h
ea

lt
h
 s

er
v
ic

es
 p

ro
v
id

ed
 b

y
 o

r 
ar

ra
n

g
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
. 

 

In
 o

u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
, 

K
F

H
C

’s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 m

ea
su

re
s 

w
er

e 
p
re

p
ar

ed
 a

cc
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
E

D
IS

 T
ec

h
n
ic

al
 

S
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 p
re

se
n
t 

fa
ir

ly
, 

in
 a

ll
 m

at
er

ia
l 

re
sp

ec
ts

, 
th

e 
o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
’s

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 

re
sp

ec
t 

to
 t

h
es

e 
sp

ec
if

ic
at

io
n
s.

 

W
e 

u
n
d
er

st
an

d
 t

h
at

 i
f 

th
e 

si
g
n
at

u
re

s 
w

e 
su

b
m

it
 b

el
o
w

 a
re

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

, 
th

ey
 h

av
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
le

g
al

 

ef
fe

ct
, 

v
al

id
it

y
 a

n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
ea

b
il

it
y
 a

s 
o
ri

g
in

al
 s

ig
n

at
u
re

s 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 o

n
 p

ap
er

. 

Ju
ly

 1
3
, 
2
0
1
7

 

G
al

in
a 

P
ri

lo
u
ts

k
ay

a,
 P

h
D

, 
M

B
A

, 
C

H
C

A
  

(N
C

Q
A

 C
er

ti
fi

ed
 H

E
D

IS
 C

o
m

p
li

an
ce

 A
u
d
it

o
r)

 

(D
at

e)
 

Ju
ly

 1
3
, 
2
0
1
7

 

M
ar

iy
ah

 B
ad

an
i,

 J
D

, 
M

B
A

, 
C

H
C

A
 

(R
es

p
o
n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
er

) 

(D
at

e)
 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
 I

D
: 

1
5
6
9
 

S
u
b
m

is
si

o
n

 I
D

(s
):

 4
3
3
4

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

230 / 280

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment F



K
e

rn
 F

am
ily

 H
ea

lt
h

 C
ar

e
 H

ED
IS

 2
0

1
7 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 A

u
d

it
 F

in
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 o
f 

Fi
n

d
in

gs
 

St
at

e 
o

f 
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 

M
e

as
u

re
s 

fo
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
1

7
 

H
S

A
G

 v
al

id
at

ed
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g
 E

A
S

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

s 
re

q
u
ir

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

C
al

if
o
rn

ia
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 

H
ea

lt
h
 C

ar
e 

S
er

v
ic

es
 (

D
H

C
S

) 
fo

r 
H

E
D

IS
 2

0
1

7
 r

ep
o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
th

e 
M

ed
i-

C
al

 m
an

ag
ed

 c
ar

e 
p

ro
d
u
ct

 l
in

e.
 

D
H

C
S

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 K

F
H

C
 t

o
 r

ep
o
rt

 h
y
b
ri

d
 f

o
r 

m
ea

su
re

s 
th

at
 a

ll
o
w

ed
 t

h
e 

h
y
b
ri

d
 m

et
h
o
d
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 

al
lo

w
ed

 s
am

p
le

 s
iz

e 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 a

cc
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 N

C
Q

A
’s

 g
u
id

el
in

es
 a

n
d
 b

as
ed

 o
n
 t

h
e 

au
d
it

o
r’

s 
ap

p
ro

v
al

. 

In
 a

d
d
it

io
n
, 
D

H
C

S
 r

eq
u
ir

ed
 K

F
H

C
 t

o
 r

ep
o
rt

 a
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
it

s 
S

en
io

rs
 a

n
d
 P

er
so

n
s 

w
it

h
 

D
is

ab
il

it
ie

s 
(S

P
D

) 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

a 
se

le
ct

ed
 g

ro
u
p

 o
f 

m
ea

su
re

s 
as

 i
n
d
ic

at
ed

 i
n
 t

h
e 

ta
b
le

 b
el

o
w

. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
s 

M
e

th
o

d
o

lo
gy

 
SP

D
 

St
ra

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

* 

1
 

A
ll

-C
a

u
se

 R
ea

d
m

is
si

o
n

s 
(A

C
R

)—
S

ta
te

-d
ef

in
ed

 m
ea

su
re

 
A

d
m

in
 

Y
es

 

2
 

A
m

b
u

la
to

ry
 C

a
re

: 
T

o
ta

l 
(A

M
B

A
) 

A
d

m
in

 
Y

es
 

3
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 f
o
r 

P
a
ti

en
ts

 o
n

 P
er

si
st

en
t 

M
ed

ic
a
ti

o
n

s 
(M

P
M

)—

E
xc

lu
d
in

g
 D

ig
o

xi
n
 

A
d

m
in

 
Y

es
 

4
 

A
st

h
m

a
 M

ed
ic

a
ti

o
n

 R
a

ti
o

 (
A

M
R

) 
A

d
m

in
 

N
o

 

5
 

A
vo

id
a

n
ce

 o
f 

A
n
ti

b
io

ti
c 

T
re

a
tm

en
t 

in
 A

d
u

lt
s 

w
it

h
 A

cu
te

 B
ro

n
ch

it
is

 (
A

A
B

) 
A

d
m

in
 

N
o

 

6
 

B
re

a
st

 C
a

n
ce

r 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 (

B
C

S
) 

A
d

m
in

 
N

o
 

7
 

C
er

vi
ca

l 
C

a
n

ce
r 

S
cr

ee
n
in

g
 (

C
C

S
) 

H
y
b

ri
d

 
N

o
 

8
 

C
h

il
d

h
o

o
d

 I
m

m
u

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

 S
ta

tu
s 

(C
IS

)—
C

o
m

b
o

 3
 

H
y
b

ri
d

 
N

o
 

9
 

C
h

il
d
re

n
 a

n
d

 A
d

o
le

sc
en

ts
’ 

A
cc

es
s 

to
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 P

ra
ct

it
io

n
er

s 
(C

A
P

) 
A

d
m

in
 

Y
es

 

1
0

 
C

o
m

p
re

h
en

si
ve

 D
ia

b
et

es
 C

a
re

 (
C

D
C

)—
E

xc
lu

d
in

g
 H

b
A

1
c 

<
7

.0
%

 
H

y
b

ri
d

 
N

o
 

1
1

 
C

o
n

tr
o
ll

in
g

 H
ig

h
 B

lo
o

d
 P

re
ss

u
re

 (
C

B
P

) 
H

y
b

ri
d

 
N

o
 

1
2

 
Im

m
u

n
iz

a
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
A

d
o

le
sc

en
ts

 (
IM

A
) 

H
y
b

ri
d

 
N

o
 

1
3

 
P

re
n

a
ta

l 
a
n

d
 P

o
st

p
a
rt

u
m

 C
a

re
 (

P
P

C
) 

H
y
b

ri
d

 
N

o
 

1
4

 
S

cr
ee

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

C
li

n
ic

a
l 

D
ep

re
ss

io
n

 a
n

d
 F

o
ll

o
w

-u
p

 P
la

n
 (

C
D

F
)—

S
ta

te
-

d
ef

in
ed

 m
ea

su
re

 
A

d
m

in
*

*
 

N
o

 

1
5

 
U

se
 o

f 
Im

a
g

in
g

 S
tu

d
ie

s 
fo

r 
L

o
w

 B
a

ck
 P

a
in

 (
L

B
P

) 
A

d
m

in
 

N
o

 

1
6

 
W

ei
g

h
t 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
se

li
n

g
 f

o
r 

N
u

tr
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 P

h
ys

ic
a

l 
A

c
ti

vi
ty

 f
o
r 

C
h

il
d
re

n
/A

d
o

le
sc

en
ts

 (
W

C
C

)—
E

xc
lu

d
in

g
 B

M
I 

P
er

ce
n
ti

le
 

H
y
b

ri
d

 
N

o
 

1
7

 
W

el
l-

C
h

il
d

 V
is

it
s 

in
 t

h
e 

T
h
ir

d
, 

F
o

u
rt

h
, 

F
if

th
, 

a
n
d

 S
ix

th
 Y

ea
rs

 o
f 

L
if

e
 (

W
3

4
) 

H
y
b

ri
d

 
N

o
 

*
S

tr
at

if
ic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

se
le

ct
ed

 m
e
as

u
re

s 
w

a
s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 b

y
 D

H
C

S
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 t
h
e 

S
P

D
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

M
C

P
s 

re
p

o
rt

ed
 t

h
e 

ra
te

s 
fo

r

th
e 

S
P

D
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y
 v

ia
 a

n
 E

x
ce

l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

e
m

p
la

te
.

*
*

A
d

m
in

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g
 w

a
s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

H
E

D
IS

 2
0

1
7

; 
h

y
b

ri
d

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g
 w

il
l 

b
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 f

o
r 

H
E

D
IS

 2
0

1
8

. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

231 / 280





KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 

For August10th, 2017  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

REGULATORY AND COMPLIANCE ACTIVITIES 

Regulatory and Compliance Monthly Activities Report 

Attachment A is the monthly update on regulatory and compliance activities impacting KHS. 

Regulatory Compliance Audit Program (quarterly review) 

All Plan Letters (APLs) are the means by which MMCD conveys information or interpretation of 

changes in policy or procedure at the Federal or State levels, and provides instruction to health 

plans on how to implement these changes. Policy Letters (PLs) provide instruction to health 

plans about changes in Federal or State law and Regulation that affect the way in which health

plans operate, or deliver services to Medi-Cal beneficiaries. Both APLs/PLs supplement the

original guidance as set forth by the contract between KHS and the DHCS. To confirm KHS

compliance with all such DHCS guidance, the Compliance Department has instituted a two 

prong approach. Retrospective reviews (audits) are done to validate compliance with older

APLs/PLs and prospective reviews are done to see that new APLs/PLs are instituted according to

instruction. Compliance offers oversight and coordination for stakeholders (KHS staff) to see 

that deadlines and requirements are met.  

The list of APLs/PLs for 2017 (new) & 2016 (older) along with findings and recommendations 

are included under Attachment B.  Internal audit findings for all selected & audited APLs/PLs 

indicate KHS is incompliance (Green), in process (White) no longer applicable or information

only (Gray) or not incompliance and requires corrective action (Red). Where audits were done,

no APLs or PLs were identified as KHS being noncompliant.  Several audits remain open or yet 

to begin (White).  These items will carry over to a future reports as new information on the audit 

process becomes available.  

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY UPDATE 

CMS Managed Care Regulation 

 DHCS and KHS have been working in preparation for the July 2017 contract-year requirements.

CMS is currently reviewing the 2017 Plan Contract Amendment submitted by DHCS.  In

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

233 / 280



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2017 

Page 2 of 9

addition to contract language, DHCS has shared multiple All-Plan Letters outlining requirements

to be compliant with the final rule.  There is also State legislation being monitored that codifies

some of the rule’s provisions.  

Palliative Care

DHCS intends to implement the Palliative Care program in Medi-Cal by January 2018.  There is

a draft All-Plan-Letter that has been circulated for plan review.  KHS staff will be initiating the

implementation effort shortly.  DHCS will provide additional guidance to KHS as the program

implementation progresses.  

Whole Person Care  

Staff continues to work with Kern Medical to define KHS’ role for the Whole Person Care 

Program.  Discussions are occurring related to the MOU language that outlines KHS’

responsibilities.  Data sharing has begun to occur which will allow Kern Medical to identify their 

target population.   

Health Home Program 

Since awarding Health Home Program grants to CSV and OMNI, discussions have moved to 

operational preparations.  Progress is being made and the CSV/OMNI clinics are on track for 

launch in early Fall.  Grant funding discussions with Dignity are ongoing.  Additionally, regular 

meetings with Kern Medical are occurring to improve operational processes and data sharing. 

Non-Emergency Medical Transportation Benefit Program 

On July 1st KHS implemented the new State DHCS mandated Non-Emergency Medical

Transportation (“NEMT”) benefit using a contracted vendor called American Logistics

Corporation (ALC).  ALC uses our existing transportation network, plus Lyft for non- medical

transportation (transportation to and from appointments where special vehicles aren’t required).   

KHS contacted all members who recently (within the past 12 months) used the non- Emergency 

Medical Transportation benefit.  In August, KHS will begin a communication campaign to 

inform all remaining members of the changes to their transportation benefit.   This will be done 

through mailings, newsletters and social media. Additionally, the KHS Interactive Voice 

Response (IVR)  system was updated to include “scheduling transportation” as a selection when

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

234 / 280



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2017 

Page 3 of 9

members call.  Also, the member portal was updated to include transportation benefit

information as well. 

ALC July Transportation Utilization Compared to KHS Utilization 

Operational Statistics ALC- July 2017 Experience KHS- Pre 7/1 Experience 

Transportation Calls 2,883* 727  (monthly average) 

One Way Rides Scheduled 2,233 2,600  (monthly average) 

NMT/Lyft 393 0 

NEMT/Van Providers 1,840 2,600  (monthly average) 

* initial high call volume to ALC was mostly due to NEMT vehicle drivers asking questions

during the implementation phase. This is expected to normalize in a few weeks.

LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY UPDATE 

Proposed California 2017 Legislation Update 

A summary of the 2017 proposed State laws impacting KHS is included under Attachment C.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

235 / 280



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2017 

Page 4 of 9

Affordable Care Act Repeal and Replacement Update 

Federal legislation to repeal and replace the Affordable Care Act (ACA) was voted on in the 

Senate on 7/27.  After several iterations and amendments, the bill ultimately failed to advance.  

At this time the Senate has moved on to other business and will be going out on recess beginning 

in early August.  There is still political pressure to not give up on repealing and replacing the 

ACA.  Conversations amongst lawmakers will likely continue, but it is unclear if new bill 

language will be released. Voluntary measures to curb Medicaid participation are underway in 

several republican states using waiver powers under the ACA which are likely to be supported

by the Administration.  Indiana, Arkansas, Kentucky, Arizona and Wisconsin are seeking the

Administration’s permission to require adult enrollees to work, submit to drug testing and/or 

demand recipients pay monthly premiums.   

California is not likely to seek permission to change the way the ACA is working here since it 

doesn’t support rolling back coverage or modifying eligibility.  The ACA was established partly 

to expand insurance coverage to the uninsured population and partly to lower medical cost

overtime from savings coming from early and sustainable access to medical care. Attachment D 

shows how this has worked for KHS members enrolled through the ACA.  

KHS staff will continue to monitor the situation in Washington and work with the appropriate 

individuals as things progress.

KHS AUGUST ENROLLMENT 

Medi-Cal Enrollment 

As of AUGUST 1, 2017, Medi-Cal enrollment is 168,666, which represents a decrease of 0.4% 

from JULY enrollment. 

Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPDs) 

As of AUGUST 1, 2017, SPD enrollment is 12,854, which represents an increase of 0.2% from 

JULY enrollment. 

Expanded Eligible Enrollment 

As of AUGUST 1, 2017, Expansion enrollment is 57,159 which represent a decrease of 0.7% 

from JULY enrollment. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

236 / 280



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2017 

Page 5 of 9

Kaiser Permanente (KP) 

As of AUGUST 1, 2017, Kaiser enrollment is 7,782, which represents an increase of 0.4% from 

JULY enrollment. 

Total KHS Medi-Cal Managed Care Enrollment 

As of AUGUST 1, 2017, total Medi-Cal enrollment is 246,461 which represent a decrease of 

0.4% from JULY enrollment. 

Membership as of 
Month of Eligibility 

FAMILY SPD EXPANSION KP BABIES 
Monthly/ 
Member 

Months Total 

201612 165,703 12,551 55,098 7,077 391 240,820 

201703 169,051 12,662 57,231 7,390 387 246,721 

201706 169,867 12,743 58,121 7,730 397 248,858 

201707 168,925 12,827 57,552 7,750 431 247,485 

201708 168,250 12,854 57,159 7,782 416 246,461 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

237 / 280



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2017 

Page 6 of 9

Eligibility Re-determination backlog 

KHS is experiencing an increase in dis-enrollments due to members not completing their part in

their annual redetermination process.  This was confirmed by staff at the Kern County 

Department of Human Services (DHS).  According to DHS, the county has been focused on 

getting caught up on Medi-Cal renewals since May.  They created a Medi-Cal renewals only unit 

in May which is making great strides in working the 2017 Medi-Cal renewal backlog (all 2016 

renewals were worked).  This is affecting both managed care and fee for service enrollees in the

county.  DHS stated this month that they have caught up on the renewal backlog dramatically.

As of mid-July, DHS said there were 9,000 renewals to be processed.  This work unit will be 

focused on processing renewals again in August before DHS reassigns these employees back to 

their call center in September.  We should see one more month of higher than average dis-

enrollments (September 2017) before dis-enrollments due to redetermination stabilize and return 

in October.  

DHS said that most members are discontinued during the redetermination process because they 

are missing income verification.  Members are given 90 days to reenroll.  If they qualify within

those 90 days, they are retro enrolled back to their disenrollment date.  If they qualify after 90

days of disenrollment, they have to reapply for Medi-Cal and they are not retro enrolled.  DHS 

stated that many dis-enrolled members reenroll but it’s difficult to ascertain when they will do

so.  Many members don’t pay attention to communications they receive from DHS regarding

their Medi-Cal eligibility and they don’t realize they lost Medi-Cal coverage until they need to

receive medical services. 

According to our analysis, dis-enrollments are impacting our “Family” and “Expansion” 

categories.  This is not the first time we have seen a higher than average number of dis-

enrollments due to redetermination. Historically, there are several months a year that the county 

focuses on processing the redetermination backlog.  In the past, there were more new enrollees 

and reenrolls to offset this higher than average increase in dis-enrollments preventing an 

aggregate enrollment decrease month over month.  KHS will continue to monitor this situation 

and work closely with the Kern County Department of Human Services.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

238 / 280



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2017 

Page 7 of 9

KHS ADMINISTRATIVE INITIATIVES 

Provider Relations Update 

Provider Contracting:  

Provider contract agreements and amendments highlighted for June and July are as follows: 

 Autism Response Team

 Gevorgyan Medical Center

 Jum Min, OB/GYN

 Synergy Pharmacy Solutions

Credentialing Activities 

 52  New Initial Credentialed providers; 74 Re-Credentialed providers

Grant Program:  2016-17 KHS Provider Recruitment and Retention Grants

 Details of the R&R grant are located via the link below:

http://khsshrpntprd01/sites/KHS/ProviderRelations/_layouts/15/xlviewer.aspx?id=/sites/KHS/Pr

oviderRelations/Rep%20List/Provider%20Recruit%20and%20Retention%20Grant%20Summary

%202016-

2018%20draft.xlsx&Source=http%3A%2F%2Fkhsshrpntprd01%2Fsites%2FKHS%2FProviderR

elations%2Fdefault%2Easpx 

Marketing/Public Relations Update 

Sponsorships:  KHS will share sponsorship in the following events in August and September: 

 KHS donated $2,000 to the Valley Fever America Foundation to sponsor the 2017

Walk for Valley Fever on August 19th at the Kern County Museum.

 KHS donated $200 to the Hina Patel Foundation for the 9th Annual Sickle Cell

Run/Walk on September 16th at Riverwalk Park.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

239 / 280



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2017 

Page 8 of 9

Community Events:  In August and September, KHS will participate in: 

 8/1 2017 Back to School Program @ Mojave High School

 8/1 National Night Out @ KC Sheriff’s Office in Oildale

 8/3 Ready-Set Back 2 School Health & Wellness Fair hosted by the Kern County

Child Support Services Department @ Kern County Fairgrounds

 8/5 Back to School Connection @ Taft First Assembly of God

 8/6 The Cesar Chavez Community Celebration @ Kern County Fairgrounds

 8/11 Back to School Fun Day @ The Blessing Corner Ministries in Bakersfield

 8/17 Homeless Consumer & Service Provider Day @ St. Vincent de Paul in

Bakersfield

 8/18 Annual World Breast Feeding Week Resource Fair @ Valley Plaza Mall in

Bakersfield

 8/20 Central Valley Farmworker Foundation “Día de la Familia” @ Cecil Park in

Delano

 8/30 Bakersfield College Student Involvement Festival @ Bakersfield College main

campus

 9/21 Homeless Consumer & Service Provider Day @ Bakersfield Homeless Center

 9/23 Health & Community Resource Fair @ Bakersfield High School

KHS OFFICES RELOCATION PROJECT UPDATE 

The activities undertaken since the last report include: 

 Completion of 65% of the Architectural Design phase.

 The RFP for cubicles was published June 2, 2017.  Bids were received and evaluated.

Site visits to view the proposed product were performed. Recommendation will go to

BOD in August

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

240 / 280



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – August, 2017 

Page 9 of 9

 Prequalification for Sub Contractors was issued and request for Qualifications were

received.

 Final list of Sub Contractors will go to August BOD for approval.

o 170 requests for application were received and 107 packets were received.

 Cost discussions with the Developer and Architect continue.

 Value based engineering ideas were discussed and approved.

 Relocation Committee met on July 24.

 Facilitated several meeting to discuss Owner Controlled Insurance Program and final

recommendation will go to BOD in August.

 Met with outside vendor to discuss security and monitoring ideas for new building.

Dashboard Presentation 

 The 2nd Qtr. 2017 Projects Report summarizing projects tracked quarterly throughout the

year is found under Attachment E.

 The Dashboard Reports showing KHS critical performance measurements for

Administrative Services are located under Attachment F.

 The 2nd  Qtr. 2017 Staffing Reports indicating actual positions vs. budgeted positions and

turnover by Department is located under Attachment G.

Member & Employee Newsletters 

Attached is the most recent Employee Newsletter (Attachment H). 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

241 / 280



1 

Attachment A 

Board of Directors Meeting 

August 10, 2017 

STATE 

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) 

All Plan Letters (APL)/Policy Letters (PL) 

The DHCS issued three (3) APLs during the months of June through July to provide guidance for 

Managed Care Plans (MCP).  

All Plan Letters (APL) 

APL 17-011 - This APL serves to inform all Medi-Cal MCPs of the updated dataset for threshold

languages and language concentration standards and clarifies the threshold and concentration

standards specified in Welfare and Institutions Code. This updated dataset identifies the 

threshold languages that, at a minimum, MCPs must use to provide translated materials to their 

members.  

This APL also provides guidance on the implementation of non-discrimination and language 

assistance requirements contained in Section 1557 of the Affordable Care Act (ACA), which 

requires MCPs to post notices of non-discrimination and taglines which inform individuals with

Limited English Proficiency (LEP) about the availability of language assistance services. Section

1557 requires MCPs to post taglines in English and at least the top 15 non-English languages

spoken in California; however, the DHCS is requiring MCPs to post taglines in English and at 

least the top 16 non-English languages. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

242 / 280



2 

APL 17-012 - The purpose of this APL is to clarify Medi-Cal MCP care coordination 

requirements for full benefit dual-eligible beneficiaries (Duals) who either opt-out of or are 

ineligible for the Duals Demonstration Project (herein referred to as Cal MediConnect), partial

benefit Duals, and Medi-Cal only Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPDs) in Coordinated

Care Initiative (CCI) counties. This APL does not apply to individuals enrolled in Cal

MediConnect or members with a Share-of-Cost.  

APL 17-01 - This APL provides clarification of certain requirements related to the risk

stratification process, which may include utilization of Health Information Form (HIF)/Member 

Evaluation Tool (MET) data (when it exists), and Health Risk Assessments (HRA) for Medi-Cal

Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPDs). This policy applies to all newly enrolled SPDs in

all Medi-Cal MCPs. This APL supersedes Policy Letter 14-005. 

COMPLIANCE 

All Plan & Policy Letter Reviews 

An update retrospective audits matrix for 2016 is included along with the prospective audits 

matrix for the 2017 APLs issued and reviewed by the Compliance Department.  

Certification of Data 

One of the Final Rule All Plan Letters recently promulgated by the DHCS addressed the 

requirement that documentation and data be certified by management including executive 

management. In addressing the DHCS All Plan letter 17-005 - Certification of Document and

Data Submissions, the Compliance Department has operationalized KHS policy 14.57-I

Certification of Document and Data Submission. This DHCS approved policy, requires

Department Directors to “… attest to the accuracy of data, information, and reports submitted to

DHCS by completing on a monthly basis the internal Data Completion Certification 

Form”.  Delegated entities are also required to provide supporting documentation to DHCS 

contracted entities. As a delegated entity, Kaiser Permanente provided KHS with a copy of its 

signed attestation as well.  

As part of the process to operationalize policy 14.57-I, the Compliance worked with each 

Department to create a company-wide inventory of reports, data submissions, and the 

documentation that identifies the method by which each Department verifies and validates the

information in their submissions to DHCS. Over the next six-weeks, Compliance will work with

the Directors to strengthen their data validation processes.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

243 / 280



3 

DHCS Medical Audit –2017 

The DHCS will be conducting their annual Medical Audit for the review period of August 1, 

2016 through July 31, 2017.  DHCS auditors will be on-site from August 15, 2017 through 

August 18, 2017. The audit will cover six categories: Utilization Management, Case 

Management, Access and Availability, Member Rights, Quality System and Delegation, and

Administration and Organization Capacity. 

All pre-audit deliverables have already been sent to the DHCS Auditors by the Compliance 

Department.  

Reporting to government agencies 

July 

Report Name/Item Status 
AB 85 On time 

Arbitration (DMHC) On time 

BHT On time 

CBAS - Quarterly On time 

Grievance - Quarterly On time 

Provider Directory – FR Deliverable #8 On time 

Provider Network - Quarterly On time 

QI/UM Committee Minutes - Quarterly On time 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

244 / 280



AP
L 

N
um

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Im

pa
ct

ed
 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t(

s)
Im

pa
ct

ed
 F

un
ct

io
ns

Pl
an

 
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Re

vi
ew

 D
at

e
St

at
us

/C
om

m
en

t
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
St

at
us

AP
L 

17
-0

01
(P

DF
)

20
17

-2
01

8 
M

ED
I-C

AL
 M

AN
AG

ED
 C

AR
E 

HE
AL

TH
 P

LA
N

 M
ED

S/
83

4 
CU

TO
FF

 A
N

D 
PR

O
CE

SS
IN

G 
SC

HE
DU

LE

IT M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Ac
co

un
tin

g

En
ro

llm
en

t
Fi

le
 U

pl
oa

ds
1/

11
/2

01
7

Po
lic

ie
s 7

.1
4-

I a
nd

 7
.1

6-
I 

se
nt

 to
 IT

 C
IO

 fo
r r

ev
ie

w
 

an
d 

up
da

tin
g.

Pe
nd

in
g 

co
nf

irm
at

io
n 

fr
om

 
IT

 fo
r r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 A
PL

.

AP
L 

17
-0

02
(P

DF
)

HE
AL

TH
 E

DU
CA

TI
O

N
 C

U
LT

U
RA

L 
AN

D 
LI

N
GU

IS
TI

C 
GR

O
U

P 
N

EE
DS

 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T
He

al
th

 E
du

ca
tio

n
An

nu
al

 G
N

A 
Su

rv
ey

2/
10

/2
01

7
Po

lic
y 

U
pd

at
ed

AP
L 

17
-0

03
(P

DF
)

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
RE

CO
VE

RI
ES

 M
AD

E 
BY

 T
HE

 M
AN

AG
ED

 C
AR

E 
HE

AL
TH

 P
LA

N
 O

F 
O

VE
RP

AY
M

EN
TS

 T
O

 P
RO

VI
DE

RS
Cl

ai
m

s
R e

co
ve

ry
 o

f 
ov

er
pa

ym
en

ts
5/

3/
20

17

Po
lic

y 
6.

01
-P

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 
DH

CS
. C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
to

 m
ee

t 
w

ith
 C

la
im

s t
o 

co
m

pl
et

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n.

 
Po

lic
y 

to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 a

fte
r 

su
pp

or
tiv

e 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

ha
s b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

AP
L 

17
-0

04
(P

DF
)

SU
BC

O
N

TR
AC

TU
AL

 R
EL

AT
IO

N
SH

IP
S 

AN
D 

DE
LE

GA
TI

O
N

H e
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Pr
ov

id
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
O

v e
rs

ig
ht

 o
f 

De
le

ga
te

d 
En

tit
ie

s
5/

3/
20

17

Po
lic

y 
2.

45
-I 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

DH
CS

. C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s t
o 

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 
do

cu
m

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 

co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l l

an
gu

ag
e.

 
Po

lic
y 

in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s o
f 

be
in

g 
ex

ec
ut

ed
.

AP
L 

17
-0

05
(P

DF
)

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
DO

CU
M

EN
T 

AN
D 

DA
TA

 S
U

BM
IS

SI
O

N
S

Cl
ai

m
s

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Pr
ov

id
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
Ac

co
un

tin
g

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 d

at
a 

su
bm

iss
io

ns
 to

 D
HC

S
5/

2/
20

17

P o
lic

y 
14

.5
7-

I  
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
DH

CS
. C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

or
ki

ng
 

w
ith

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s t
o 

op
er

at
io

na
liz

e 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
cr

ea
te

 st
ra

te
gy

 
do

cu
m

en
ts

. 

AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T 
B

M
M

CD
 

20
17

 A
LL

 P
LA

N
 L

ET
TE

RS

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

245 / 280



AP
L 

N
um

be
r

D e
sc

rip
tio

n
Im

pa
ct

ed
 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t(

s)
Im

pa
ct

ed
 F

un
ct

io
ns

Pl
an

 
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Re

vi
ew

 D
at

e
St

at
us

/C
om

m
en

t
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
St

at
us

AP
L 

17
-0

06
(P

DF
)

GR
IE

VA
N

CE
 A

N
D 

AP
PE

AL
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
N

D 
RE

VI
SE

D 
N

O
TI

CE
 

TE
M

PL
AT

ES
 A

N
D 

“Y
O

U
R 

RI
GH

TS
” 

AT
TA

CH
M

EN
TS

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Pr
ov

id
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e

Gr
ie

va
nc

e 
an

d 
Ap

pe
al

s P
ro

ce
ss

es
5/

9/
20

17

P o
lic

y 
5.

01
-I 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

DH
CS

. C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

is 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

to
 m

ap
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 a
nd

 
up

da
te

 a
tt

ac
hm

en
ts

 
(le

tt
er

s)
 fo

r D
HC

S 
ap

pr
ov

al
. 

Po
lic

y 
to

 b
e 

ex
ec

ut
ed

 a
fte

r 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
ha

s b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
.

AP
L 

17
-0

07
(P

DF
)

CO
N

TI
N

U
IT

Y 
O

F 
CA

RE
 F

O
R 

N
EW

 E
N

RO
LL

EE
S 

TR
AN

SI
TI

O
N

ED
 T

O
 

M
AN

AG
ED

 C
AR

E 
AF

TE
R 

RE
Q

U
ES

TI
N

G 
A 

M
ED

IC
AL

 E
XE

M
PT

IO
N

 
AN

D 
IM

PL
EM

EN
TA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
M

O
N

TH
LY

 M
ED

IC
AL

 E
XE

M
PT

IO
N

 
RE

VI
EW

 D
EN

IA
L 

RE
PO

RT
IN

G

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Pr
ov

id
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
IT M

em
be

r S
er

vi
ce

s

Co
nt

in
ui

ty
 o

f C
ar

e 
fo

r 
ne

w
 M

em
be

rs
5/

23
/2

01
7

Po
lic

y 
3.

40
 -I

 p
ol

ic
y 

up
da

te
d 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

. S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

s 
up

da
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s m
ap

s.
 

Po
lic

y 
to

 b
e 

ex
ec

ut
ed

 a
fte

r 
pr

oc
es

s m
ap

s h
av

e 
be

en
 

up
da

te
d.

AP
L 

17
-0

08
(P

DF
)

RE
Q

U
IR

EM
EN

T 
TO

 P
AR

TI
CI

PA
TE

 IN
 T

HE
 M

ED
I-C

AL
 D

RU
G 

U
TI

LI
ZA

TI
O

N
 R

EV
IE

W
 P

RO
GR

AM
He

al
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Ph

ar
m

ac
y

P r
ov

isi
on

 o
f 

ph
ar

m
ac

eu
tic

al
 

se
rv

ic
es

5/
10

/2
01

7

P o
lic

y 
13

.0
4-

I a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 
th

e 
DH

CS
. S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

up
da

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s m

ap
s.

 
Po

lic
y 

to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 a

fte
r 

pr
oc

es
s m

ap
s h

av
e 

be
en

 
up

da
te

d.

AP
L 

17
-0

09
(P

DF
)

RE
PO

RT
IN

G 
RE

Q
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 R
EL

AT
ED

 T
O

 P
RO

VI
DE

R 
PR

EV
EN

TA
BL

E 
CO

N
DI

TI
O

N
S

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Cl
ai

m
s

Re
po

rt
in

g 
of

 P
ro

vi
de

r 
Pr

ev
en

ta
tiv

e 
Co

nd
iti

on
s

5/
23

/2
01

7

Po
lic

y 
3.

69
-I 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

DH
CS

.  
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 

up
da

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s m

ap
s.

 
Po

lic
y 

to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 a

fte
r 

pr
oc

es
s m

ap
s h

av
e 

be
en

 
up

da
te

d.

Po
lic

y 
60

.0
1-

I S
en

t t
o 

Di
re

ct
or

 o
f C

la
im

s f
or

 
re

vi
sio

n 
to

 a
lig

n 
w

ith
 P

ol
ic

y 
3.

69
-I.

 P
ol

ic
y 

to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
 a

fte
r p

ro
ce

ss
 

m
ap

s h
av

e 
be

en
 u

pd
at

ed
.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

246 / 280



AP
L 

N
um

be
r

D e
sc

rip
tio

n
Im

pa
ct

ed
 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t(

s)
Im

pa
ct

ed
 F

un
ct

io
ns

Pl
an

 
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
Re

vi
ew

 D
at

e
St

at
us

/C
om

m
en

t
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
St

at
us

AP
L1

7-
01

0(
PD

F)
N

O
N

-E
M

ER
GE

N
CY

 M
ED

IC
AL

 A
N

D 
N

O
N

-M
ED

IC
AL

 
TR

AN
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Pr
ov

id
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
He

al
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s

N
on

-E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

m
ed

ic
al

 a
nd

 N
on

-
M

ed
ic

al
 T

ra
ns

pi
ra

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

6/
29

/2
01

7

P&
P 

14
.5

7-
I a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 

DH
CS

. C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

to
 

re
vi

ew
 fi

na
l A

PL
 a

nd
 

st
ra

te
gy

 m
ap

s w
ith

 
St

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
. P

&
P 

w
ill

 b
e 

ex
ec

ut
ed

 re
ce

ip
t o

f p
ro

ce
ss

 
m

ap
s.

AP
L1

7-
01

1(
PD

F)
St

an
da

rd
s f

or
 D

et
er

m
in

in
g 

Th
re

sh
ol

d 
La

ng
ua

ge
s a

nd
 

Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r S

ec
tio

n 
15

57
 o

f t
he

 A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 C

ar
e 

Ac
t

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Pr
ov

id
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
He

al
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S t
an

da
rd

s f
or

 
De

te
rm

in
in

g 
Th

re
sh

ol
d 

La
ng

ua
ge

s 
an

d 
Re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
Se

ct
io

n 
15

57
 o

f t
he

 
Af

fo
rd

ab
le

 C
ar

e 
Ac

t

8/
4/

20
17

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 w
ill

 m
ee

t o
n 

8/
4/

17
 to

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
AP

L 
ag

ai
ns

t c
ur

re
nt

 K
HS

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
di

sc
us

s 
op

er
at

io
na

liz
in

g 
an

y 
ne

w
 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s o

f t
he

 A
PL

.

AP
L1

7-
01

2(
PD

F)
C

a
re

 C
o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

M
a
n
a
g
e
d
 L

o
n
g
 -

 T
e
rm

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

s

AP
L 

do
es

 n
ot

 a
pp

ly
 to

 
KH

S 
cu

rr
en

t B
us

in
es

s 
op

er
at

io
ns

.
N

on
e

N
/A

N
/A

AP
L1

7-
01

3(
PD

F)
Re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 fo

r H
ea

lth
 R

isk
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f M

ed
i-C

al
 S

en
io

rs
 

an
d 

Pe
rs

on
s w

ith
 D

isa
bi

lit
ie

s

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s

Pr
ov

id
er

 R
el

at
io

ns
He

al
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s

Re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

He
al

th
 R

isk
 

As
se

ss
m

en
t o

f M
ed

i-
Ca

l S
en

io
rs

 a
nd

 
Pe

rs
on

s w
ith

 
Di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s

8/
25

/2
01

7

St
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 w
ill

 m
ee

t o
n 

8/
25

/1
7 

to
 re

vi
ew

 th
e 

AP
L 

ag
ai

ns
t c

ur
re

nt
 K

HS
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

di
sc

us
s 

op
er

at
io

na
liz

in
g 

an
y 

ne
w

 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s o
f t

he
 A

PL
.

KE
Y

N
/A

 - 
in

fo
rm

at
io

na
l d

oc
um

en
t

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

- Y
ES

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

- N
O

O
ut

co
m

e 
Pe

nd
in

g

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

247 / 280



A
P

L
 N

u
m

b
e

r
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

Im
p

a
c

te
d

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t(
s

)
Im

p
a

c
te

d
 F

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

P
la

n
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

c
e

 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

P
la

n
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

c
e

 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 D
a

te
In

it
ia

l 
S

ta
tu

s
/C

o
m

m
e

n
t

In
it

ia
l 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
c

e
 

S
ta

tu
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
ta

tu
s

/C
o

m
m

e
n

t

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
c

e
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 S

ta
tu

s

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
1

 (
P

D
F

)
M

e
d

i-
C

a
l 
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

A
n

d
 S

u
b

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

S
u

s
p

e
n

s
io

n
s
, 

T
e

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

a
n

d
 D

e
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
's

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e

la
ti
o

n
s

M
e

m
b

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

T
e

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
s
 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

S
u

s
p

e
n

s
io

n
s

M
e

m
b

e
r 

N
o

ti
c
e

s

6
/2

6
/2

0
1

7
8

/1
4

/2
0

1
7

M
e

d
i-

C
a

l 
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

a
n

d
 S

u
b

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

S
u

s
p

e
n

s
io

n
s
, 

T
e

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

a
n

d
 

D
e

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
's

In
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
: 

P
o

lic
y
 

m
a

tr
ix

 c
o

m
p

le
te

. 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
. 

 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 D
ra

ft
e

d
.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
2

 (
P

D
F

)
2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
 M

e
d

i-
C

a
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 C
a

re
 H

e
a

lt
h

 P
la

n
 M

E
D

S
/8

3
4

 

C
u

to
ff

 a
n

d
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y

M
e

m
b

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

E
lig

ib
ili

ty

M
E

D
 F

ile
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
N

/A
N

/A
2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
 M

e
d

i-
C

a
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 C
a

re
 

H
e

a
lt
h

 P
la

n
 M

E
D

S
/8

3
4

 C
u

to
ff

 a
n

d
 

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

N
/A

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
a

l-
 n

o
 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

N
/A

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
3

 (
P

D
F

)
F

a
m

ily
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 P

o
lic

y
 F

o
r 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
e

p
ti
v
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

C
la

im
s

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

C
la

im
s

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

3
/3

0
/2

0
1

7
8

/1
4

/2
0

1
7

F
a

m
ily

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 P

o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
e

p
ti
v
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
m

e
t.

 

P
e

n
d

in
g

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 

re
v
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 3

.2
1

-P
.

A
P

L
1

6
-0

0
4

 (
P

D
F

)
M

e
d

i-
C

a
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 C
a

re
 P

la
n

s
 C

a
rv

e
d

-O
u

t 
D

ru
g

s
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

K
F

H
C

 F
o

rm
u

la
ry

5
/1

5
/2

0
1

7
5

/2
2

/2
0

1
7

M
e

d
i-

C
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 C
a

re
 H

e
a

lt
h

 P
la

n
s
 

C
a

rv
e

d
-O

u
t 

D
ru

g
s

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
m

e
t.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
5

 (
P

D
F

)
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 F

o
r 

U
s
e

 o
f 

N
o

n
-M

o
n

e
ta

ry
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
In

c
e

n
ti
v
e

s
 F

o
r 

In
c
e

n
ti
v
e

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s
, 

F
o

c
u

s
 G

ro
u

p
s
, 

a
n

d
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
S

u
rv

e
y
s

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

M
e

m
b

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

N
o

n
-M

o
n

e
ta

ry
 M

e
m

b
e

r 

In
c
e

n
ti
v
e

 P
ro

c
e

s
s

5
/1

5
/2

0
1

7
7

/2
6

/2
0

1
7

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
U

s
e

 o
f 

N
o

n
-M

o
n

e
ta

ry
 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

In
c
e

n
ti
v
e

s
 f

o
r 

In
c
e

n
ti
v
e

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
, 

F
o

c
u

s
 G

ro
u

p
s
, 

a
n

d
 M

e
m

b
e

r 

S
u

rv
e

y
s

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
m

e
t.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
6

 (
P

D
F

)
E

n
d

 o
f 

L
if
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
 A

c
t

N
o

 i
m

p
a

c
t

A
ll 

re
la

te
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 

c
a

rv
e

d
 o

u
t

N
o

 I
m

p
a

c
t

N
/A

N
/A

E
n

d
 o

f 
L

if
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
 A

c
t

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
7

 (
P

D
F

)

D
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 P
u

b
lic

 H
o

s
p

it
a

ls
: 

 B
ill

in
g

 F
o

r 
B

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
 w

it
h

 

C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

M
e

d
i-

C
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 C
a

re

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

C
la

im
s

A
d

ju
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

la
im

s

R
e

fe
rr

a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
s

5
/ 1

6
/2

0
1

7
8

/ 3
1

/2
0

1
7

D
e

s
ig

n
a

te
d

 P
u

b
lic

 H
o

s
p

it
a

ls
: 

B
ill

in
g

 f
o

r 

B
e

n
e

fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
 w

it
h

 C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

M
e

d
i-

C
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 C
a

re

In
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
: 

D
ra

ft
in

g
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

; 
A

w
a

it
in

g
 

C
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 U
M

 i
n

p
u

t.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
8

 (
P

D
F

)

D
ia

g
n

o
s
is

 R
e

la
te

d
 G

ro
u

p
s
: 

B
ill

in
g

 F
o

r 
B

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
 W

it
h

 

C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

M
e

d
i-

C
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 C
a

re

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

C
la

im
s

A
d

ju
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

la
im

s

R
e

fe
rr

a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

z
a

ti
o

n
s

5
/ 1

7
/2

0
1

6
8

/ 3
1

/2
0

1
7

D
ia

g
n

o
s
e

s
 R

e
la

te
d

 G
ro

u
p

s
: 

 B
ill

in
g

 f
o

r 

B
e

n
e

fi
c
ia

ri
e

s
 w

it
h

 C
a

lif
o

rn
ia

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 E

lig
ib

le
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

M
e

d
i-

C
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 C
a

re

In
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
: 

D
ra

ft
in

g
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

; 
A

w
a

it
in

g
 

C
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 U
M

 i
n

p
u

t.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

0
9

 (
P

D
F

)
A

d
u

lt
 I

m
m

u
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s
 A

s
 A

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 B

e
n

e
fi
t

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

F
o

rm
u

la
ry

5
/1

6
/2

0
1

7
7

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

A
d

u
lt
 I

m
m

u
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 a

 P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 

B
e

n
e

fi
t

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
m

e
t.

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

1
0

 (
P

D
F

)
M

e
d

i-
C

a
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 C
a

re
 H

e
a

lt
h

 P
la

n
 P

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
F

o
rm

u
la

ry
 

C
o

m
p

a
ra

b
ili

ty
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
P

h
a

rm
a

c
y

F
o

rm
u

la
ry

R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

5
/1

7
/2

0
1

7
7

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

M
e

d
i-

C
a

l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 C
a

re
 H

e
a

lt
h

 P
la

n
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
F

o
rm

u
la

ry
 C

o
m

p
a

ra
b

ili
ty

 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
m

e
t.

 

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

1
1

 (
P

D
F

)
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 R
e

la
te

d
 t

o
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

P
re

v
e

n
ta

b
le

 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

C
la

im
s

U
ti
liz

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
v
ie

w

C
la

im
s
 D

a
ta

5
/2

3
/2

0
1

7
5

/2
4

/2
0

1
7

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 R

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

P
re

v
e

n
ta

b
le

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

N
/A

A
P

L
 1

7
-0

0
9

 

s
u

p
e

rs
e

d
e

s
 A

P
L

 1
6

-

0
1

1
. 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 M

g
r.

 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
.

N
/ A

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

1
2

 (
P

D
F

)
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

C
re

d
e

n
ti
a

lin
g

 a
n

d
 R

e
c
re

d
e

n
ti
a

lin
g

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e

la
ti
o

n
s

M
e

m
b

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

P
o

lic
ie

s

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
re

d
e

n
ti
a

lin
g

 

A
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 P

ro
c
e

s
s

5
/2

6
/2

0
1

7
7

/2
7

/2
0

1
7

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

C
re

d
e

n
ti
a

lin
g

 a
n

d
 

R
e

c
re

d
e

n
ti
a

lin
g

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
m

e
t.

A
tt

a
c

h
m

e
n

t 
B

M
M

C
D

 

2
0

1
6

 A
L

L
 P

L
A

N
 L

E
T

T
E

R
S

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

248 / 280



A
P

L
 N

u
m

b
e

r
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

Im
p

a
c

te
d

 D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t(
s

)
Im

p
a

c
te

d
 F

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s

P
la

n
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

c
e

 

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

P
la

n
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

c
e

 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 D
a

te
In

it
ia

l 
S

ta
tu

s
/C

o
m

m
e

n
t

In
it

ia
l 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
c

e
 

S
ta

tu
s

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
ta

tu
s

/C
o

m
m

e
n

t

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
c

e
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 S

ta
tu

s

A
P

L
 1

6
-0

1
3

 (
P

D
F

)
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 T

o
 M

e
d

i-
C

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

T
ra

n
s
g

e
n

d
e

r 

B
e

n
e

fi
c
ia

ri
e

s

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Q
u

a
lit

y
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

U
ti
liz

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
v
ie

w

C
la

im
s
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
5

/2
6

/ 2
0

1
7

7
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
E

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 A

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 M

e
d

i-
C

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

fo
r 

T
ra

n
s
g

e
n

d
e

r 
B

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
m

e
t.

 

A
P

L
1

6
-0

1
4

.p
d

f
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 T

o
b

a
c
c
o

 P
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
e

s
s
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

M
e

d
i-

C
a

l 
B

e
n

e
fi
c
ia

ri
e

s

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e

la
ti
o

n
s

H
e

a
lt
h

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y

D
i s

e
a

s
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

tr
a

c
k
in

g
 o

f 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
h

o
 s

m
o

k
e

 a
n

d
 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o

rd
s
 a

u
d

it
 f

o
r 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

h
a

v
e

 a
 t

ra
c
k
in

g
 

m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r'
s
 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o

rd
.

5
/3

0
/2

0
1

7
8

/1
1

/2
0

1
7

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

tr
a

c
k
in

g
 o

f 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

h
o

 

s
m

o
k
e

 a
n

d
 m

e
d

ic
a

l 
re

c
o

rd
s
 a

u
d

it
 f

o
r 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 a
 t

ra
c
k
in

g
 

m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r'
s
 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 
re

c
o

rd
.

In
 P

ro
c
e

s
s
: 

 P
e

n
d

in
g

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 

fr
o

m
: 

(P
R

) 
a

n
d

 (
R

X
).

 

P
e

n
d

in
g

 v
a

lid
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 

to
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
o

b
a

c
c
o

 

u
s
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
ra

c
k
 

u
ti
liz

a
ti
o

n
 d

a
ta

 o
f 

to
b

a
c
c
o

 c
e

s
s
a

ti
o

n
 

in
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
s
. 

  

A
P

L
1

6
-0

1
5

.p
d

f
A

c
u

p
u

n
c
tu

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
C

la
im

s

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e

la
ti
o

n
s
 

C
la

im
s
 A

d
ju

d
ic

a
ti
o

n

M
e

m
b

e
r 

C
o

v
e

ra
g

e

5
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
8

/1
4

/2
0

1
7

C
la

im
s
 A

d
ju

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
/M

e
m

b
e

r 
C

o
v
e

ra
g

e
 

fo
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
n

o
t 

m
e

t:
  

P
e

n
d

in
g

 m
in

o
r 

re
v
is

io
n

 t
o

 3
.2

5
-P

 t
o

 

re
fe

re
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

P
&

P
.

A
P

L
1

6
-0

1
6

.p
d

f
R

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 f

o
r 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 P
o

s
t 

S
ta

b
ili

z
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

P
ro

v
id

e
d

 B
y
 O

u
t 

o
f 

N
e

tw
o

rk
 "

B
o

rd
e

r"
 H

o
s
p

it
a

ls
 U

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

D
ia

g
n

o
s
is

 R
e

la
te

d
 G

ro
u

p
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
M

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

C
la

im
s

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y

P
r o

v
id

e
r 

R
e

la
ti
o

n
s

C
la

im
s
 A

d
ju

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

O
O

N
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
6

/5
/ 2

0
1

7
6

/2
1

/ 2
0

1
7

C
la

im
s
 A

d
ju

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 O
O

N
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
m

e
t:

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

A
tt

a
c
h

e
d

 t
o

 F
in

a
l 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

. 

A
P

L
1

6
-0

1
7

.p
d

f
P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

C
e

rt
if
ie

d
 N

u
rs

e
 M

id
w

if
e

 a
n

d
 A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 B
ir

th
 C

e
n

te
r 

F
a

c
ili

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

C
la

im
s

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e

la
ti
o

n
s

In
f o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y

C
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 

B
ir

th
in

g
 C

e
n

te
rs

5
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
8

/1
4

/2
0

1
7

C
o

v
e

ra
g

e
 o

f 
A

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 B
ir

th
in

g
 C

e
n

te
rs

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
n

o
t 

m
e

t:
 

P
e

n
d

in
g

 m
in

o
r 

P
o

lic
y
 

re
v
is

io
n

s
. 

A
P

L
1

6
-0

1
8

.p
d

f
Q

u
a

lit
y
 A

n
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

Q
u

a
lit

y
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

H
e

a
lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e

la
ti
o

n
s

In
f o

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y

Q
u

a
lit

y
 M

e
a

s
u

re
s
 F

o
r 

H
E

D
IS

5
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
8

/1
4

/2
0

1
7

Q
u

a
lit

y
 M

e
a

s
u

re
s
 F

o
r 

H
E

D
IS

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
n

o
t 

m
e

t:
 

P
e

n
d

in
g

 m
in

o
r 

P
o

lic
y
 

re
v
is

io
n

s
. 

P
e

n
d

in
g

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 

P
o

lic
y
.

A
P

L
1

6
-0

1
9

.p
d

f
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 C
a

re
 P

ro
v
id

e
r 

D
a

ta
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

R
e

la
ti
o

n
s

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y

P
ro

v
id

e
r 

D
a

ta
 

S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
6

/1
5

/2
0

1
7

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

7
P

ro
v
id

e
r 

D
a

ta
 S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
n

o
t 

m
e

t:
 

P
o

lic
y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
a

n
d

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 i
s
 

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 b

e
fo

re
 

8
/3

1
/1

7
.

K
e

y

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 -
 Y

E
S

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 -
 N

O

O
u

t c
o

m
e

 P
e

n
d

in
g

N
/A

-I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
a

l 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

249 / 280



ATTACHMENT C 

Legislative Summary – August 2017 

The State Legislature is currently on summer recess until August 21st.  The deadline to pass bills from their current 
committee was July 21st.  Once the legislature reconvenes they have two weeks to move the remaining bills through 
fiscal committee, and then another two weeks to get a floor vote.  The matrix below outlines the bills currently being 
monitored by staff.   

The California State Budget was signed by the Governor prior to the July deadline.  Changes to Medi-Cal managed care 
were minor, but the approved budget restores some of the optional benefits that were lost during the most recent 
recession.  The budget also allocates some of the recent Tobacco Tax funds to increasing provider rates. KHS will play a 
role in passing through these enhanced rates to providers, but details are still pending.  Staff will now work with DHCS 
on the implementation of these items.    

Below are the bills being tracked for this session: 

Title Description Status 

AB 180 
(Wood) 

Allows for the delay in implementation for the Whole Child Model pilot 
programs.  

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1
80 

7/11/2017 - Read
second time.
Ordered to third 
reading 

AB 205 
(Wood) 

Mega-Reg bill that addresses timely access, network adequacy, and establish a 
medical loss ratio (MLR) for Medi-Cal plans at 85% as required in the mega-reg. 
Also makes changes to how public hospitals are funded through Medi-Cal
managed care payments. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB2
05 

LHPC/CAHP 
oppose unless
amended 

7/13/2017 - From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on APPR. 

AB 254  
(Thurmond) 

Would require the State Department of Health Care Services to establish the 
Local Behavioral Health Integration Pilot Program for the purpose of improving 
the behavioral health outcomes of students through a whole person care
approach that is accomplished by providing funding to an eligible participant for 
the provision of direct behavioral health services, as defined.  

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB2
54 

7/12/2017 - From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on APPR 

AB 315 
(Wood) 

Would require PBM to be registered with the DMHC.  The bill would require a
pharmacy benefit manager to periodically disclose to a purchaser certain
information such as drug acquisition cost, rebates received from pharmaceutical
manufacturers, and rates negotiated with pharmacies. The bill would prohibit a
pharmacy benefit manager from including in a contract with a pharmacy network 
provider provisions that prohibit the provider from informing consumers of 
alternative medication options or from dispensing a certain amount of prescribed
medication. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB3
15 

CAHP Oppose 

7/11/2017 - Read
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR 

AB 340 
(Arambula) 

Would require, consistent with federal law, that screening services under the
EPSDT 

LHPC
Oppose/CAHP 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

250 / 280



program include screening for trauma, as defined by the bill and as specified. The 
bill also would require the Department of Health Care Services, in consultation 
with the State Department of Social Services and others, to adopt, employ, and 
develop, as appropriate, tools and protocols for screening children for trauma 
and would authorize the department to implement, interpret, or make specific
the screening tools and protocols by means of all-county letters, plan letters, or
plan or provider bulletins, 
as specified. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB3
40 

Oppose Unless
Amended 

6/29/2017 - From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on APPR.  

AB 391 (Chiu) 

Would require DHCS to seek an amendment to its medicaid state plan to 
include qualified asthma preventive service providers as providers of asthma 
preventive services for individuals with poorly controlled asthma, under the 
Medi-Cal program. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB3
91 

7/12/2017 - Read
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR 

AB 401  
(Aguiar-Curry) 

This bill would require the board to issue a remote dispensing site pharmacy 
license to a supervising pharmacy, as defined, of a remote dispensing site 
pharmacy, as defined, if all the requirements for licensure are met for the 
purpose of increasing access to dispensing or pharmaceutical care services in the 
geographic area in which the remote dispensing site pharmacy is located. The bill 
would require a remote dispensing site pharmacy to use a telepharmacy system, 
as specified. The bill would require a remote dispensing site pharmacy to be 
located in a medically underserved area, as defined, unless otherwise approved
by the board. The bill would authorize a pharmacy located in this state to serve as 
a supervising pharmacy to provide telepharmacy services for up to one remote 
dispensing site pharmacies. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB4
01 

7/11/2017 - From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on APPR 

AB 447  
(Gray) 

This bill would, to the extent that federal financial participation is available and 
any necessary federal approvals have been obtained, add continuous glucose 
monitors and related supplies required for use with those monitors to the
schedule of benefits under the Medi-Cal program for the treatment of diabetes
mellitus type 1 and diabetes mellitus type 2 when medically necessary, subject to 
utilization controls. The bill would also authorize the department to require the
manufacturer of a continuous glucose monitor to enter into a rebate agreement 
with the department. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB4
47 

7/10/2017 - Read
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to APPR 

AB 659 
(Thomas) 

Medi-Cal Reimbursement Rates spot bill. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB6
59 

7/11/2017 - In 
committee: Set,
first hearing.
Hearing canceled 
at the request of 
author 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

251 / 280



AB 1074 
(Maienschein) 

This bill would require a qualified autism service professional or a qualified 
autism service paraprofessional to be supervised by a qualified autism service 
provider for purposes of providing behavioral health treatment. The bill would 
require a qualified autism service professional and a qualified autism service 
paraprofessional to be employed by a qualified autism service provider or an
entity or group that employs qualified autism service providers. The bill
additionally would authorize a qualified autism service professional to supervise a 
qualified autism service paraprofessional. The bill would revise the definition of a
qualified autism service professional to, among other things, specify that the
behavioral health treatment provided by the qualified autism service professional 
may include clinical case management and case supervision under the direction 
and supervision of a qualified autism service provider. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1
074 

7/12/2017 - From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on APPR. 

AB 1316  
(Quirk) 

Would require that the regulations establishing a standard of care include a risk
assessment for determining whether a child is at risk for lead poisoning that
considers the most significant environmental risk factors, as specified, and would 
clarify that the lead screening would not be paid for by funds from the Childhood 
Lead Poisoning Prevention Fund. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1
316 

7/6/2017 - From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on APPR 

AB 1534 
(Nazarian) 

Would require a health care service plan contract that is issued, amended, or
renewed on or after January 1, 2018, to permit an HIV specialist to be an eligible
primary care provider if the provider requests primary care provider status and 
meets the plan’s eligibility criteria for all specialists seeking primary care provider
status. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180AB1
534 

6/26/2017 - Read
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR.  

SB 17 
(Hernandez) 

This bill would require health care service plans or health insurers that file rate 
information to report to DMHC or DOI, on a date no later than the reporting of
the rate information, specified cost information regarding covered prescription 
drugs, including generic drugs, brand name drugs, and specialty drugs, dispensed 
as provided. DMHC and DOI would be required to compile the reported 
information into a report for the public and legislators that demonstrates the 
overall impact of drug costs on health care premiums and publish the reports on 
their Internet Web sites by January 1 of each year. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1
7 

CAHP Support 

7/20/2017 - Read
second time and 
amended. Re-
referred to Com.
on APPR.  

SB 152 
(Hernandez) 

This bill would delay the implementation of the Whole Child Model pilots.

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1
52 

07/17/17 - 
Ordered to 
inactive file

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

252 / 280



SB 171 
(Hernandez) 

Mega-Reg bill that addresses timely access, network adequacy, and establish a
medical loss ratio (MLR) for Medi-Cal plans at 85% as required in the mega-reg. 
Also makes changes to how public hospitals are funded through Medi-Cal
managed care payments. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1
71 

CAHP/LHPC 
Oppose unless
amended 

7/11/2017 - From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on APPR 

SB 199 
(Hernandez) 

This bill would require the Secretary of California Health and Human Services, in 
furtherance of the goal of creating the California Health Care Cost, Quality, and 
Equity Atlas, to convene an advisory committee composed of a broad spectrum 
of health care stakeholders and experts, as specified. The bill would require the
secretary to charge the advisory committee with identifying the type of data,
purpose of use, and entities and individuals that are required to report to, or that 
may have access to, a health care cost, quality, and equity atlas, and with
developing a set of recommendations based on specified findings of the March 1,
2017, report. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB1
99 

7/19/2017 - July 
19 set for first
hearing. Placed on 
APPR. suspense 
file 

SB 223 
(Atkins) 

This bill would require written notice to be made available, by a health care
service plan or health insurer that offers essential health benefits, as defined, and 
with an enrollment of 50,000 or more covered lives, in the top 15 languages 
spoken by limited-English-proficient (LEP) individuals in California identified
annually by the United States Census Bureau. The bill would establish minimum 
qualification and education criteria that an interpreter is required to meet in
order to provide interpretation services to enrollees.  The bill would require a
health care service plan, including a Medi-Cal managed care plan, and a health
insurer to notify enrollees or insureds upon initial enrollment and in the annual
renewal materials of the availability of language assistance services and of certain 
nondiscrimination protections available to individuals enrolled in a plan contract 
or health insurance policy, and would require this information to be included in a 
separate section of the plan’s or health insurer’s evidence of coverage, on 
materials that are routinely disseminated to enrollees or insureds, and to be
posted on the Internet Web site maintained by the plan or health insurer. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB2
23 

CAHP Oppose 
Unless Amended / 
LHPC neutral  

6/28/2017 - From 
committee: Do 
pass and re-refer
to Com. on APPR. 

SB 456 (Pan) 

Would authorize a federally qualified health center or rural health clinic to enter
into an agreement with a public or private entity willing and qualified to provide
services that follow the patient. The bill would describe those entities eligible to 
contract with an FQHC or RHC under the bill, and would define “services that
follow the patient” as services that promote continuity of care and contribute to 
overall patient wellness, as specified. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB4
56 

7/19/2017 - July 
19 set for first
hearing. Placed on 
APPR. suspense 
file. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

253 / 280



SB 608 
(Hernandez) 

Hospital QAF changes due to Mega-Reg 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB6
08 

07/19/17 July 19 
set for first
hearing. Placed on 
APPR. suspense 
file.  

SB 743 
(Hernandez) 

Would prohibit a Medi-Cal managed care plan from restricting the choice of the 
qualified provider, as defined, from whom a Medi-Cal beneficiary enrolled in the 
plan may receive family planning services. The bill would require a Medi-Cal 
managed care plan to reimburse an out-of-plan or out-of-network qualified 
provider at the applicable fee-for-service rate. 

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=201720180SB7
43 

7/19/2017 - July 
19 set for first
hearing. Placed on 
APPR. suspense 
file. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

254 / 280



• Data set includes Medi-Cal
Expansion Members originally
enrolled between January
2014 and December 2015,
who are still currently enrolled.

• Figures represented are
services utilized per 1000
members.

• Medi-Cal Expansion members
entered Kern Family Health
Care at a high rate of
utilization of services.

• Over time, through clinically
appropriate management of
care, utilization of services
decline and begin to normalize

• Medications similarly
come in at a high
utilization rate and
are then reduced and
normalized.

Attachment D

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

255 / 280



Kern Health Systems 

2017 Project Summary – Q2 

Open Projects 

Project Title Start Date End Date 
Percent 

Complete 
Comments 

274 Provider Data Improvement 1/2016 12/2017 85% Project added to schedule to 
comply with new state 
requirement – due date
extended to accommodate
vendor implementation timeline 

Alchemy System Replacement 1/2017 12/2017 30% 

Alternative Payment Methodology 2/2017 12/2017  55% 

Department Dashboards 2/2017 12/2017 50% 

EDI Edifecs Implementation 1/2017 12/2017 50% 

Health Homes Implementation 10/2016 12/2017 70% 

Medical Management Platform
Implementation 

12/2016 12/2017 50% 

Outsource Non-Emergency
Medical Transportation 

10/2016 8/2017 80% Project added to schedule to 
improve our service to members
and to prepare for changes in 
transportation regulations  

Portal Enhancements 9/2017 12/2017 --- 

Provider/Member Portal 
Implementation 

4/2016 9/2017 90% Project extended to coordinate
with Medical Management 
Platform Implementation 

QI Site Review Automation 3/2016 10/2017 85% Limited resources assigned 

Attachment E

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

256 / 280



Completed Projects 

Project Title Start Date End Date Realized Benefit Comments 

Configuration Team Work Items 12/2015 3/2017 TBD 2017 Q3 

Contracts Management Software 9/2016 3/2017 TBD 2017 Q3 

Interactive Voice Response
Upgrade (Call Center) 

5/2016 1/2017 TBD 2017 Q3 

Measuring Member Satisfaction 1/2016 11/2016 TBD 2017 Q3 

Member Services WFM 
Implementation 

02/2015 11/2016 TBD 2017 Q3 

Pharmacy WF Integration 10/2015 7/2016 TBD 2017 Q3 

QNXT Related Enhancements 12/2015 3/2017 TBD 2017 Q3 

QNXT Upgrade 10/2016 3/2017 TBD 2017 Q3 

Member Rewards Implementation 5/2017 10/2017 Project merged with Health Homes Project 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

257 / 280



Ke
rn

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s

At
ta

ch
m

en
t 

KH
S 

Da
sh

bo
ar

d 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
ts

(C
rit

ica
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
m

en
ts

)

F

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

258 / 280



M
em

be
rs

hi
p

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

259 / 280



M
em

be
rs

hi
p

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

260 / 280



Re
ve

nu
e

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

261 / 280



Ke
rn

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
s

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

ts
Op

er
at

io
ns

 M
et

ric
s

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

262 / 280



En
ro

llm
en

t -
 M

ar
ke

t S
ha

re

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

263 / 280



Cl
ai

m
s E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 Q
ua

lit
y

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

264 / 280



M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

265 / 280



M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s C

al
ls 

Ha
nd

le
d

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

266 / 280



Pr
ov

id
er

 N
et

w
or

k 
an

d 
Te

rm
in

at
io

ns

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

267 / 280



SEGMENTED CATEGORY:

ENROLLMENT TYPE
MediCal  

Actual  Membership

June 30, 2017  

Budgeted  Membership

MEMBERSHIP SIZE 247,000 245,925

CORPORATE STATUS Not for Profit

FULL TIME EMPLOYEE COUNT (FTE) 371 382

RATIO 1 FTE/Members

EXECUTIVE Actual  Budgeted 

Executive Dept. Total FTE 4 4

Executive Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 61,750 61,481

ACCOUNTING
Accounting Dept. Total FTE 13 14

Accounting Dept. RATIO FTEs/Members 19,000 17,566

IT
MIS Dept. Total FTE 43 43

MIS  Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 5,744 5,719

CLAIMS
Claims Dept. Total FTE 56 59

Claims Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 4,411 4,168

PROJECT MANAGEMENT
Project Management Dept. Total FTE 7 7

Porject Management Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 35,286 35,132

UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT
UM Mgmt. Dept. Total FTE 83 84

UM Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 2,976 2,928

HEALTH HOMES
Health Homes Dept. Total FTE 5 6

Health Homes Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 49,400 40,988

QI
QI Dept. Total FTE 13 14

QI Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 19,000 17,566

HEALTH ED
Health Ed Dept. Total FTE 9 10

Health Ed. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 27,444 24,593

PHARMACY
Pharmacy Dept. Total FTE 10 10

Pharmacy Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 24,700 24,593

DISEASE MANAGEMENT
Disease Management Dept. Total FTE 9 9

Disease Management Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 27,444 27,325

PROVIDER RELATIONS

Provider Relations  Dept. Total FTE 20 21

Provider Relations Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 12,350 11,711

MEMBER SERVICES
Member Services Dept. Total FTE 74 74

Member ServicesDept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 3,338 3,323

CORPORATE SERVICES
Corporate Services  Dept. Total FTE 7 7

Corporate Services Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 35,286 35,132

COMPLIANCE
Compliance Dept. Total FTE 5 6

Compliance Dept.  RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 49,400 40,988

MARKETING

Marketing Dept. Total FTE 5 5

Marketing Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 49,400 49,185

HR
HR Dept. Total FTE 8 9

HR Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 30,875 27,325

ORGANIZATIONAL VIEW
Org. View Total FTE 371 382

Org. View RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 666 644

©Kern Health Systems Human Resources

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS
MANAGED CARE STAFFING RATIOS - JUNE 30, 2017 | 2nd Quarter |

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

Attachment G

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

268 / 280



©Kern Health Systems Human Resources

2017 YTD - 2nd Quarter Turnover Statistics 

June 30, 2017

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

F
T

E
's

Turnover 2014 - 2017

2017

2016

2015

2014

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

Month

2017 YTD Turnover

14%

36%

22%

14%

7%
7%

2017 Turnover by Department

MS

UM

IT

PR

Claims

QI

DM

HR

HE

HHP

0 2 4 6 8 10 12

Voluntary

Involuntary

Retirement

Deceased

2017 YTD Turnover by Reason

Attachment G

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

269 / 280



 6.2017

Fill Up With Volumetrics
By Cara Rosenbloom, RD

If you’ve ever been on a weight-loss diet, you may have had
these chief complaints: You always feel hungry, the diet is
restrictive and the portions are too small. Enter Volumetrics.
It’s a weight-loss plan that allows you to enjoy a full plate of
food, to ensure you feel satisfied after every meal. 
You fill up on foods that are high in water, but low in calories, 
such as vegetables, soup broth and lean-protein foods. And there’s
still room for all other foods, too.

Volumetrics has 4 food categories:

Category 1: Unlimited foods, including
non-starchy vegetables, fruit and
broth-based soups.

Category 2: Reasonable portions  
of whole grains, lean-protein foods,
beans and low-fat dairy.

Category 3: Small portions of
breads, desserts, cheese and
high-fat meats.
Category 4: Sparingly served
fried foods, cookies and fats.

Some foods contain more calories than others – a cup
of French fries (category 4) has 160 calories, while a cup
of watermelon (category 1) has 46 calories. Filling your
plate with large volumes of low-calorie foods allows you 
to eat fewer calories in the same amount of food.
Give it a try: Get started with recipes for high-volume meals.

QuikQuizTM: CPR Refresher
Do you know the American Heart Association’s guidelines for
cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR)? Test your knowledge:

 True False

	q q	   1. CPR guidelines are designed to provide emergency
rescue for people in cardiac arrest.

	q q	   2. If you’re a bystander untrained in CPR and suspect
someone may be in cardiac arrest, you should first call
911 using the nearest phone.

	q q	   3. You or another bystander can perform Hands-Only
CPR (without breaths). Answers on back. >>

Health Care Needs:
   Choosing Wisely?
Health care insurance helps cover the cost
of our primary provider services and medications.
Do you think you need an MRI for your knee or back pain?
Do you need that antibiotic for a skin infection? Tests and
procedures are costly, and sometimes they’re unnecessary
or harmful. So how do we know which medical tests or
treatments are truly appropriate?
To help us, the American Board of Internal Medicine
Foundation launched the Choosing Wisely national
campaign in 2012. Choosing Wisely teaches patients
and providers to recognize that health does not always
improve with more care.

The program has identified many tests and procedures that
have low value to many patients. They include:

•  Pap smears for women before age 21, or for those who
have had a hysterectomy for a non-cancer disease.

•  Annual EKGs or any other cardiac screening for low-risk
patients without symptoms.

•  Bone density screening for osteoporosis in women before
age 65 or men before age 70 with no risk factors.

•  Antibiotics for acute mild-to-moderate sinusitis, unless
symptoms last 7 or more days or worsen after initial
improvement.

•  Imaging for low-back pain within the first 6 weeks of
pain, unless red flags are present.

•  Breast MRI for breast cancer screening in average-risk
women.

•  Routine blood work, other than to test CEA level during
surveillance for colorectal cancer.

 Discussing the health
care services listed above
with your provider will
help you save your health
and health care dollars.

 Learn more at  
choosingwisely.org.

Attachment H

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

270 / 280



Smart Moves toolkit is at www.personalbest.com/extras/17V6tools.

“Live life to the fullest, and focus on the positive.” — Matt Cameron

1. True – Sudden cardiac arrest occurs when the
heart suddenly stops (arrests), usually due to
an electrical malfunction in the heart. CPR is
also useful for heart attack or drowning when
breathing or heartbeat has stopped. Usually the
first signs of cardiac arrest are fainting and a lack
of pulse. Note: Just before fainting, some people
may have a racing heartbeat or feel dizzy. Other
signs within an hour before cardiac arrest: chest
pain, shortness of breath, nausea and vomiting.

2. True – Place the phone on speaker so the
emergency dispatcher can help.

3. True – To perform Hands-Only CPR, push 
hard and fast in the center of the chest to the
rate of 100 to 120 compressions per minute.

Surviving cardiac arrest depends on
immediate CPR and other actions starting
with bystanders. Watch the Hands-Only CPR
instructional video at heart.org/handsonlycpr.

QuikQuizTM: CPR Refresher 
>> Continued from front.

Fresh, juicy fruits are the tastes of summer. Savor the
best of the season by pairing fruit with your meals and snacks.

Pop some grapes and berries in the freezer – when
blended, they’re a makeshift ice cream. Grill pineapple and
peaches on the barbecue, add berries to green salads and  
make fun fruit kabobs for the kids. Buy from farmers markets
to see how wonderful fresh fruit tastes straight from the field.

Great taste isn’t the only benefit of summer’s bounty
of berries and other delights. For example, studies show
that eating fruit helps keep cholesterol and blood pressure in
check – key to heart health. What’s more, people who eat more
fruits (and vegetables) are likely to have a lower risk of some
other chronic diseases, such as type 2 diabetes and stroke.

Summer Fruit Bonanza  
By Cara Rosenbloom, RD

How should you eat fruit? Whole fruit is
best. Avoid juice. Fresh and frozen fruit are equally
nutritious. Most Americans don’t eat enough fruit, so
load up! For your health, get at least 2 cups of fruits
every day – add them to every meal and snack on
them, too. They’re low in fat, calories and sodium.

Fruit is fairly high in natural sugar – and
nutritional value. For example, in a cup of
apples, you’ll get 10 grams of sugar, but also fiber,
vitamin C and antioxidants. In a cup of cola, you  
get 23 grams of added sugar and nothing else. So
the next time you crave a regular soft drink or a 
candy bar, grab some strawberries or peaches instead.

June is Men’s Health Month.

GUYS: HOW’S YOUR HEALTH?
These steps can help you live long and well.

j ound sleep S  can help you feel your best and do your job well. It’s also critical  
to building your body’s defenses against infection, illness and heart disease. 

k or men,  F having 15 or more alcoholic drinks per week is heavy drinking, which
can cause poor sleep, poor work, chronic health problems and premature aging.

l on’t ignore  D signs of depression. Ongoing worry, sadness and negative feelings
can lead to insomnia and alcohol abuse.

m pending time  S with family and friends can be as good for you as maintaining
a healthy weight or being tobacco-free.

n uard your heart.  G Keep your weight and blood pressure in check, and get at least
150 minutes of moderate-intensity exercise, such as brisk walking, each week.
Get your health care provider’s approval first if you’re unaccustomed to exercise.

o lather on sunscreen.  S Use a minimum
30 SPF outdoors to help prevent skin
cancer and facial wrinkles.

p trength training  S keeps your muscles strong.
It also helps manage or prevent many
chronic health conditions, including
arthritis and back pain. Get your provider’s
okay first if you have a chronic ailment.

q dd daily doses of fruits, vegetables and leafy   A
greens. They’re packed with vitamins and minerals.

r et routine medical and dental exams. G
Maintain a strong relationship with  
your providers.

OB SERVANCE

HE
ALTH

TopHealth® is published to provide readers with the information and the motivation needed to achieve and maintain a healthier lifestyle. The content herein is in no way intended to serve as a substitute  
for professional advice. Executive Editor: Susan Cottman. Medical Editor: Zorba Paster, M.D. Sources available on request. © 2017 Ebix Inc. DBA Oakstone Publishing, LLC. All rights reserved. 
Unauthorized reproduction in any form of any part of this publication is a violation of federal copyright law and is strictly prohibited. Personal Best® is a registered trademark of Oakstone Publishing, LLC. 
2700 Corporate Drive, Suite 100, Birmingham, AL 35242 • 800-871-9525 • fax 205-437-3084 • e-mail: PBeditor@ebix.com • website: www.personalbest.com.

6.2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

271 / 280





KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NEW VENDOR CONTRACTS

AUGUST 10, 2017

Name DBA Specialty Address Comments
Contract 

Effective Date

Adventist Health Medical Center / Tehachapi 

Hospital

Adventist Health Medical Center / Tehachapi 

Hospital
Hospital

115 West E Street

Tehachapi CA 

*Resubmitting 

with 

corrected 

effective date

11/1/2017

04/01/2017

ACE Eyecare, inc. ACE Eyecare, Inc. 
Opthalmology &

Optometry

1721 Westwind Dr. Ste. B

Bakersfield CA  93309

New TIN & 

Name change 

from 

Advanced 

Center for 

Eyecare. 

Providers 

already 

9/1/2017

Autism Response Team Autism Response Team ABA
4500 California Ave

Bakersfield CA 93309
9/1/2017

Clinica Del Pueblo Lamont/ Dr. Leopoldo Puga Clincia Del Pueblo Lamont IM/ PCP
10200 Main Street Ste A, 

Lamont CA 93241

New owner; 

new name & 

TIN but same 

staff. 

Providers 

already cred. 

No need for 

Site review 

per Stephanie 

in QI. 

9/1/2017

Gohar Gevorgyan, MD Gevorgyan Medical Center Family Practice
2601 16th St.

Bakersfield CA  93301

Additional 

Location / 

private 

practice

9/1/2017

Jum Min, MD Jum Min, MD OB/GYN
4050 San Dimas #A

Bakersfield, CA 93301
8/1/2017

Synergy Pharmacy Solutions, Inc. Synergy Pharmacy Solutions, INC Pharmacy
2110 Truxtun Ave Ste 400

Bakersfield CA 93301

New TIN 

&Name 

change from 

Komoto 

Custom Care 

Pharmacy 

(Terming 

7/31/17)

7/1/2017

Arnold Lim, DO Arnold Lim, DO Inc. Orthopedic Surgery
300 Old River Road, Ste. 200, 

Bakersfield, CA 93311

Received 

contract July 

26th. Provider 

was already 

credentialed 

and will start 

this contract 

9/13/17 at 

Mercy Ortho

9/13/2017

St Therese Medical Group St Therese Medical Group Internal Medicine 901 Olive Drive Suite B

Provider 

Already 

Credentialed - 

Oriente 

Esposo MD

9/1/2017

8/3/2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

273 / 280



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TERMED CONTRACTS

AUGUST 10, 2017

Name DBA Specialty Comments
Effective

Date

Tehachapi Valley Healthcare

District
Tehachapi Hospital Hospital

Purchased by Adventist

Health
10/31/2016

Pacific Medical, Inc. Pacific Medical, inc. DME Closed Bks Office 6/20/2017

Advanced Center for

Eyecare
Advanced Center for Eyecare Ophthalmology Name change to ACE 8/1/2017

Komoto Custom Care

Pharmacy
Komoto Custom Care Pharmacy Pharm Name and tax Id changed 7/31/2017

Byron Mui, MD Byron Mui, MD

Internal Medicine

& Infectious

Disease

Retiring 8/31/2017

8/3/2017

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

274 / 280



To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Bruce Wearda, R.Ph., Director of Pharmacy 

Date: August 10, 2017 

Re:  Pharmacy & Therapeutics (P&T) Committee Recommendations  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Background:   

The P&T Committee met to review the classes of drugs commonly prescribed by: 

 Otolaryngology

 Endocrinology

 Ophthalmology

 Mental Health

The Committee reviewed current literature and received input from physicians representing each 

Specialty area to determine if KHS’s formulary included the latest drug therapies and whether

older listed medications were still relevant.   The goal of the review was to ensure the drug 

formulary includes a representation of medically necessary and appropriate drug classes, in 

alignment with national guidelines, in the manner and form prescribed by physicians for 

treatment of Otolaryngology, Endocrinology, Ophthalmology and Mental Health patients.  

In addition, the Committee sees to it that all available medications are efficacious, cost practical 

and safe.  

Some modifications were made due to new products and standard of care coming to the market.  Other 

drug utilization review (DUR) actions were taken based on safety concerns and regulatory requirements. 

Requested Action:  

Accept the following recommendation of the P&T committee.

Add: 

 Victoza and Trulicity—both in the GLP-1 class to be utilized in the same fashion as our current

GLP-1 drug Bydureon.  Follows step-therapy based on AACE guidelines.  Available to

endocrinologists at any time following SGLT-2 therapy.

 Tresiba—a long acting insulin available to endocrinologists. To be considered after 

failure/intolerance of insulin glargine.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

275 / 280



 Besivance—a quinolone ophthalmologic product having better antibiotic coverage and less

expensive than our current Vigamox.  Allow as step therapy or first line for ophthalmalogy.

 Combigan—a combination product of two drugs for glaucoma, already on the Formulary.

Modify: 

 Basaglar—designate as our preferred long acting insulin.

 Tobradex (solution, oint)—move to second line/step-therapy.

 Restatis—require prior authorization.

 Duloxetine and venlafaxine--remove the step edits and specialists restrictions.

 Oxcarbazepine—remove the specialty restriction.

Remove: 

 Neomycin otic solution prepartions—less toxic alternatives particularly for open ear infections.

 Onglyza and Januvia—safety concerns.  Will allow grandfathering.

 Invokana—safety concerns.  Will work on transitioning current members to one of the two other

drugs in that class due to the severity of the adverse effects.

 Dexamethasone ophthalmic drops. 

 Proparacaine ophthalmic drops.

 Vigamox—replace this with Besivance.

 Sulfacetamide/prednisolone ophthalmic drops.

 Phenylephrine ophthalmic drops.

Financial Impact:  

Changes to the formulary having a material financial impact are outlined in the table below. The 

distribution assumptions presented here are considered conservative for purposes of showing savings to

the health plan.  All other formulary changes included above but not listed below will either be cost 

neutral or represent a cost savings to KHS without a material impact to KHS drug costs.    

2017* 2018 

 Medication  # Rx $/Rx 
Annual $ 
Amount

 
 Medication # Rx $/Rx 

Annual $ 
impact 

Basaglar 333  $336.60  $   112,087.80 
 

Basaglar 10950 $336.60  $3,685,770.00 

Lantus 19965  $396.05  $7,907,138.25 Lantus 9050 $396.05  $3,584,252.50 

Tresiba  $471.59  $    -  Tresiba 333 $471.59  $   157,039.47 

        

Bydureon 1404  $667.73  $   937,492.92 Bydureon 950 $667.73  $   634,343.50 

Victoza  $857.08  $    -  Victoza 250 $857.08  $   214,270.00 

Trulicity  $718.25  $    -  Trulicity 250 $718.25  $   179,562.50 

 $8,956,718.97  $8,455,237.97 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

276 / 280



SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, June 2, 2017

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED AT 8:00 A.M. 

Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez 

Members absent: Casas, Rhoades 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

277 / 280



Summary Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 6/2/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on April 7, 2017 - 
APPROVED  
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades 

4) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the first quarter ending March 31, 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) – GARY SAMPSON, UBS FINANCIAL, HEARD; RECEIVED
AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

5) Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 18 to Physician Services Agreement and
Amendment No. 35 to Hospital and Other Facility Services Agreement with Kern
Medical for Medi-Cal Managed Care Capitation Rate Range Increases pursuant to
the Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the transfer of public funds between the
County of Kern and the California Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal
Impact: None) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

6) Proposed Retroactive Amendment to Hospital and Other Facility Services
Agreement with Kern Valley Hospital for Medi-Cal Managed Care Capitation Rate
Range Increases pursuant to the Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the
transfer of public funds between Kern Valley Healthcare District and the California
Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Deats-Melendez: 2 Ayes; 1 Abstention – McGlew; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

7) Proposed Retroactive Amendment to Hospital and Other Facility Services
Agreement with Tehachapi Valley Hospital for Medi-Cal Managed Care Capitation
Rate Range Increases pursuant to the Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the
transfer of public funds between Tehachapi Valley Healthcare District and the
California Department of Health Care Services (Fiscal Impact: None) –
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Melendez-McGlew: 2 Ayes; 1 Abstention – Deats; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

8) Proposed renewal and binding of insurance coverages for crime, property, general
liability, malpractice-professional liability, workers’ compensation, fiduciary liability,
excess cyber insurance, managed care errors and omissions, earthquake insurance
and flood insurance from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018  (Fiscal Impact:
$314,000 Estimated; Budgeted) – CHRIS TOBIN, ALLIANT INSURANCE
SERVICES, HEARD; APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for February 2017, March 2017
and April 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

278 / 280



Summary Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 6/2/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT
system for February 2017, March 2017 and April 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, AUGUST 4, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 
McGlew 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017

279 / 280




	KHS Board of Directors Meeting, August 10, 2017
	Agenda
	Item CA-6 - Board Minutes of June 8, 2017
	Item 7 - Report on KHS Nominating Committee
	Item CA-8 - Report on KHS investment portfolio for 2nd Qtr.
	Item CA-9 - Proposed renewal and binding of employee benefit plans
	Item CA-10 - Proposed renewal and binding of general liability insurance
	Item 11 - Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 19 and Amendment No. 36 with Kern Medical
	Item CA-12 - Proposed modification to the KHS Tuition Assistance Program Policy
	Item CA-13 - Report on KHS strategic plan for the 2nd quarter
	Item 14 - Report on KHS Owner Controlled Insurance Program
	Item 15 - Report on Request for Statement of Qualifications
	Item 16 - Report on proposed work station cubicles procurement
	Item 17 - Report on KHS financial statements for May 2017 and June 2017
	Item CA-18 - Report on Accounts Payable for May 2017 and June 2017
	Item 19 - KHS CMO Report
	Item 20 - KHS CEO Report
	Item CA-21 - Proposed KHS provider contracts
	Item CA-22 - Proposed modifications to KHS Drug Formulary
	Item CA-23 A - Minutes for KHS Finance meeting on June 2, 2017



